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USING THE GAZETTE

The New Zealand Gazette, the official newspaper of the
Government of New Zealand, is published weekly on
Thursday. Publishing time is 4.00 p.m.

Closing time for lodgement of notices under the
Companies, Partnership, Insolvency and Land Transfer
Acts is 12.00 midday on Monday (except where that day
is a public holiday, in which case the deadline will be
12.00 midday on the last working day of the preceding
week).

All other notices must be lodged at the New Zealand
Gazette office by 12.00 midday, Tuesday, in the week of
publication.

Notices are accepted for publication in the next available
issue, unless otherwise specified.

Notices may be submitted by email, facsimile or post. Dates
and proper names should be shown clearly.

A covering instruction setting out requirements should
accompany all notices, but the New Zealand Gazette
reserves the right to apply its in-house style.

Notices for publication and related correspondence should
be addressed to:

New Zealand Gazette

Department of Internal Affairs

P.O. Box 805

Wellington

Telephone: (04) 470 2930 / (04) 470 2931

Facsimile: (04) 470 2932

Email: gazette@parliament.govt.nz
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Cancelled Notices

Notices cancelled after being accepted for publication will
be subject to a charge of $55.00 to cover setting up and
deleting costs. The deadline for cancelling notices is
12.00 midday on Wednesdays.

Advertising Rates

The following rate applies for the insertion of all notices in
the New Zealand Gazette: 40c per word/number.

Customers will be invoiced in accordance with standard
commercial practices.

Advertising rates are not negotiable.
All rates shown are inclusive of GST.

Other editions of the New Zealand Gazette

Customs Edition — Published weekly on Tuesday.

Special Editions, Professional & Trade Lists and
Supplements — Published as and when required.
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Availability
All editions are available on subscription from the
New Zealand Gazette Office, Department of Internal Affairs,
P.O. Box 805, Wellington (telephone: (04) 470 2930), or
over the counter at the following locations:
Bennetts Bookshops Limited

Bennetts Government Bookshop,
Lambton Quay, Wellington.

Whitcoulls, Centreplace Mall, Bryce Street, Hamilton.

Whitcoulls/Bennetts on Broadway, 38-42 Broadway
Avenue, Palmerston North.

Bennetts University Bookcentre, Massey University,
Palmerston North.

Whitcoulls, 111 Cashel Street, Christchurch.

Whitcoulls, 143 George Street, Dunedin.

New Zealand Gazette editions and a search-by-notice

facility are also available on the web site:
Www.gazette.govt.nz

Bowen House,

Bankruptcy Notices

In Bankruptcy

The following persons were adjudicated bankrupt on the
dates and times below:

11 August 2006

Boyland, Jacqueline Lee, carly childhood teacher, of
6 Swanns Road, Richmond, Christchurch, at 4.10 p.m.
Dordevich, Branko Ivan, labourer, of 95A Devon Street
West, New Plymouth, at 4.10 p.m.

Inglis, Steven Gilmore and Inglis, Lynette Nola, both
sharemilkers, both of 227 Piraunui Road, R.D. 1, Te Aroha,
at 1.42 p.m.

Miller, Timothy James, unemployed, of 84 Canon Street,
St Albans, Christchurch, at 2.50 p.m.

Morrison, Kevin Michael, unemployed, and Morrison,
Vicki Karen, beneficiary, both of 107 Claremont Road,
R.D. 4, Timaru, at 1.45 p.m.

Sutcliffe, Sheldon Ian, shop assistant, of 9/11 Pomaria
Avenue, Henderson, Auckland, at 2.41 p.m.

14 August 2006

Bastion, Yvonne Mary, home executive, of 47 Wilford
Street, Lower Hutt, at 10.04 a.m.

Benington, Kairan Ross, shed hand, of 97 Charlotte Street,
Balclutha, at 3.49 p.m.

Cavanagh, Andrew Craig, labourer, of 7 Gosport Street,
Wainoni, Christchurch, at 1.10 p.m.

Clark, Kevin Robert Easter, self-employed, of 27 Liverpool
Street, Palmerston North, at 10.24 a.m.

Gerrard, Aaron Kyle, labourer, of 8 Portchester Street,
Aranui, Christchurch, at 9.30 a.m.

Gillanders, William Archibald, unemployed, of 21 Poulson
Street, Addington, Christchurch, at 1.25 p.m.

Kerr, Peter William, ship broker, of 57 Susan Court, Albany
6330, Western Australia, Australia, at 10.00 a.m.
MacAllister-Robb, John Douglas, unemployed, of 4/24
Formby Avenue, Pt Chevalier, Auckland, at 1.10 p.m.
MacAllister-Robb, Morgan Liam Keir, driver, of
10 Manurere Street, Hornby, Christchurch, at 1.55 p.m.
Matenga, Charles William and Matenga, Karen Ngahina,
both of 1040 State Highway No. 56, R.D. 7, Rangiotu,
Palmerston North, at 10.14 a.m.

McKegg, Vanessa Maree, administration assistant, of
46A Maxwells Line, Palmerston North, at 3.11 p.m.

Mercer, Anthony John, of 14 Baring Street, Bunnythorpe,
at 10.28 a.m.

Munro, Brett Gary, self-employed, of 16 Maclaurin Street,
Blockhouse Bay, Auckland, at 11.56 a.m.

Pistor, Anthony Adair, filter technician, of 27 Stewart
Avenue, Panmure, Auckland, at 11.00 a.m.

Thompson, Joshua Ian, plasterer, of 34 Peak Road, R.D. 1,
Helensville, Auckland, at 10.42 a.m.

Van Ree, Eric Marcel Alexander, -eclectrician, of
22 McDougall Grove, Lower Hutt, at 10.12 a.m.

15 August 2006

Burdett, Shannon Mattel, beneficiary, of 18B Bishoprick
Crescent, Te Puke, at 2.20 p.m.

Bygate, Eric Alexander, director, of 50 Patrick Street,
Mornington, Dunedin, at 12.28 p.m.

Davoren, Andrew Bruce, unemployed, of 42 Compton
Crescent, Taita, Lower Hutt, at 11.30 a.m.

Fatialofa, Sheena Ellen, mother, of 1/53 Tabitha Crescent,
Henderson Valley, Auckland, at 10.30 a.m.

Hampson, Luke Johnathan Wayne, beneficiary, of
87 London Street, Wanganui, at 1.35 p.m.

Jarvis, David Leslie, graphic artist, of 310 State Highway
No. 17, Albany, Auckland, at 2.21 p.m.

Unuwai, Lailane Vee, beneficiary, of 364 Maniatutu Road,
Okere Falls, R.D. 4, Rotorua, at 11.45 a.m.

16 August 2006

Albrecht, Michael John, concrete placer, of 1 Harlston
Road, Mt Albert, Auckland, at 2.38 p.m.

Black, Anthony Charles, shift supervisor, of 1/162 York
Avenue, Greenmeadows, Napier, at 11.00 a.m.

Brothers, Tanu Charlie, courier, of 6 Greenstone Place,
Manukau, Auckland, at 10.26 a.m.

Carson, Brian, beneficiary, of 1291 Papamoa Beach Road,
Papamoa, Tauranga, at 12.45 p.m.

Cooper, Sandra Marie (also known as Best, Sandra
Marie), homemaker, of 34 Constable Road, Waiuku,
Auckland, at 10.47 a.m.
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Davis, Alan Lindsay, waste disposal services, of 67 Manuroa
Road, Takanini, Auckland, at 11.00 a.m.

Dempsey, Robert John, recruitment officer, of 20 Cotswold
Lane, Mt Wellington, Auckland, at 2.13 p.m.

Do, Phong Hong, self-employed car salesman, of 1/68
Avenue Road, Otahuhu, Auckland, at 10.57 a.m.

Donovan, Raewyn Sheryl (also known as Burgess,
Raewyn Sheryl), beneficiary, of 1 Davy Place, Gisborne, at
10.30 a.m.

Fennell, Helen Mary, manager, at 10.11 a.m.

Heighes, Justin Ivar, print worker, of 34 Humber Crescent,
Gate Pa, Tauranga, at 12.55 p.m.

Knight, Leslie Stephen, unemployed, and Knight, Sonya
Anne, lab technician, both of 3/1A Wai-iti Road, Timaru, at
3.35 p.m.

Lal, Chandu, financial adviser, of 124C Great South Road,
Otahuhu, Auckland, at 10.04 a.m.

Leask, Michael Robert, tyre fitter, of 3 Hatton Street,
Timaru, at 3.20 p.m.

Leask, Rosanne Margaret (also known as O’Hare, Rosie),
housewife, of 3 Hatton Street, Timaru, at 3.20 p.m.
Marsters, Dylan J. Feohn, builder’s apprentice, of 33 Alpine
View Lane, Christchurch, at 2.05 p.m.

Maurangi, Te Hapai Naea, painter and decorator, of
33 Chelburn Crescent, Mangere, Auckland, at 10.16 a.m.
McGurk, Gaylene Naomi, cleaner, of 1/162 York Avenue,
Greenmeadows, Napier, at 10.59 a.m.

Mclver, Pakaurangi Stuart Dixon, courier driver, of
6 Clover Drive, Henderson, Auckland, at 10.09 a.m.

Meyer, John Bernard, roofing contractor, of 2/20 Dunraven
Place, Torbay, Auckland, at 10.45 a.m.

Naidoo, Lava, operator, of 20 Baverstock Road, Dannemora,
Auckland, at 10.53 a.m.

O’Callaghan, Michael James, salesperson, and
O’Callaghan, Suzanne Kaye, salesperson, both of 194
Stafford Drive, Ruby Bay, Nelson, at 4.05 p.m.

Roulston, Norman Paul, production manager, of
10 Claremont Avenue, Chartwell, Hamilton, at 2.20 p.m.

Sharma, Ist Deo, panelbeater, and Sharma, Madhu Lata,
student, both of 2/34 Kimpton Road, Papatoetoe, Auckland,
at 3.35 p.m.

Strawbridge, John Edward William, groundsman, and
Strawbridge, Colleen Maire, unemployed, both of
Palmerston North, at 2.41 p.m.
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Sudlow, Graeme John, beneficiary, of 12 Fletcher Place,
Riccarton, Christchurch, at 11.45 a.m.

Toki, Siosiua, builder, of 47 Mead Street, Avondale,
Auckland, at 10.07 a.m.

17 August 2006

Beedles, Andrew James, unemployed, of 178/21 Brooklyn
Road, Brooklyn, Wellington, at 9.29 a.m.

Carter, Elizabeth Louise, beneficiary, of 21 Dunton Drive,
Welcome Bay, Tauranga, at 1.53 p.m.

Hawkins, Tony Russell, of 205B Gascoigne Street, Hastings,
at 10.25 a.m.

Heenan, Joanne Meredith, courier driver, of 75 Marama
Avenue North, R.D. 9, Otatara, Invercargill, at 9.40 a.m.
Mills, Tia Kay, mother, of 3/52 Strickland Street,
Beckenham, Christchurch, at 10.10 a.m.

Newman, Lionel Paul, unemployed, of 14 Ilford Crescent,
Mangere, Auckland, at 9.30 a.m.

Parlane, Kim Marie Louise, solo mother, of 64 Main
Road, Blackball, West Coast, at 10.50 a.m.

Payne, Filipa Rachel, mother, of 39 Locksley Avenue,
Dallington, Christchurch, at 2.10 p.m.

Purdon, Mark Sutherland, farm hand, of 1B Gorge Road,
Maungaturoto, Northland, at 12.21 p.m.

Seymour, Robert Edward, machine operator, of 1/22
Riverlea Road, Hillcrest, Hamilton, at 3.20 p.m.

Spence, Kay Patricia, unemployed, of 1/160A Birkdale
Road, Birkdale, Auckland, at 12.00 midday.

Woodhouse, Alisha-Jane (also known as Elliot,
Alisha-Jane), unemployed, of 35 Glenelg Spur,
Hillsborough, Christchurch, at 11.20 a.m.

18 August 2006

Campbell, Loretta Tohungarau, mother, of 1 Cambridge
Terrace, Kaiti, Gisborne, at 10.23 a.m.

Knowles, Adam Nonu Paul Charles, unemployed, of
6 Kay Road, Panmure, Auckland, at 9.18 a.m.

Newsome, Gavin, bricklayer/labourer, of 34A Seddon Street,
Feilding, at 11.22 a.m.

Radcliffe, Thomas Alan, labourer, of 67 Glengarry Road,
Glen Eden, Auckland, at 11.55 a.m.

OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE.

Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4714,
Christchurch.  Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web site:

www.insolvency.govt.nz
ba5734

Company Notices

APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF RECEIVERS / MANAGERS

Hugh Wright Limited (in receivership)
Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers
The Receiverships Act 1993

On the 14th day of August 2006 at 11.35 am., Gerald
Stanley Rea and Paul Graham Sargison, chartered
accountants of Auckland, were appointed by John Anthony
Wright as receivers and managers of the property of
Hugh Wright Limited, under the powers contained in two
debentures dated the 30th day of August 1990 and the 3rd
day of April 1998 secured over all present and future
property of the company.

The Offices of the Receivers and Managers are at: Gerry
Rea Associates, P.O. Box 3015, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 377 3099. Facsimile: (09) 377 3098. Email:

grea@gerryrea.co.nz

ar5649

Bay Print (2002) Limited (in receivership)
Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers
Pursuant to Section 8 of the Receiverships Act 1993

Thomas Lee Rodewald and Kenneth Peter Brown, chartered
accountants of Tauranga, were, on the 18th day of August
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2006, appointed as joint receivers and managers of the
property of Bay Print (2002) Limited (in receivership)
under the powers contained in a general security agreement
dated the 7th day of April 2004, which property consists of
all present and after acquired personal property.

The Office of the Receivers and Managers is: Care of
Rodewald Hart Brown Limited, Level Two, 127 Durham
Street, Tauranga. Web site: www.rhb.co.nz

Dated this 18th day of August 2006.
KENNETH PETER BROWN, Joint Receiver and Manager.

ar5748
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Telephone: (09) 272 2241. Facsimile: (09) 272 2251.
Email: curtis@mountfort.co.nz

CURTIS J. MOUNTFORT, Receiver and Manager.

ar5710

Fautasi Trade & Investment Limited (trading as
Pasifik Style Foodmart) (in receivership)

Notice of Appointment of Receiver and Manager
The Receiverships Act 1993

On the 15th day of August 2006, Curtis John Mountfort,
chartered accountant of Auckland, was appointed receiver
and manager of Fautasi Trade & Investment Limited
under the powers contained in a general security agreement
dated the 19th day of October 2005, over all the present and
after acquired property of the company.

Address of Receiver and Manager: Mountfort & Associates,
Chartered Accountants, P.O. Box 82-161, Auckland.

Hillcrest Services Limited (in receivership)
Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers
The Receiverships Act 1993

Address of Registered Office: Level Eleven, 45 Queen Street,
Auckland.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 8 (1) (b) of the
Receiverships Act 1993, that on the 3rd day of August 2006,
Gareth Russel Hoole and Kevin David Pitfield were
appointed joint and several receivers and managers over
all the assets and undertakings of Hillcrest Services Limited
(in receivership), such assets and undertaking comprising
financing.

Dated this 7th day of August 2006.

GARETH RUSSEL HOOLE and KEVIN DAVID
PITFIELD, Joint Receivers and Managers.

Address and Telephone Number to Which Inquiries May be
Directed by Creditors or Members During Normal Business
Hours: Staples Rodway Limited, Chartered Accountants,
P.O. Box 3899, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 309 0463.

ar5666

APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF LIQUIDATORS

Appointment of Liquidator

The official assignee was appointed as liquidator of the
following companies on the dates and times below:

14 August 2006

Copy King Limited (in liquidation) at 11.35 a.m.
Foremost Fungi Limited (in liquidation) at 10.50 a.m.

17 August 2006

Beeone Management Limited (in liquidation) at 10.53 a.m.

The Haven Horticultural Services Limited (in liquidation)
at 10.33 am.

Address of Liquidator:
OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE.

Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4714,
Christchurch.  Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web  site:
www.insolvency.govt.nz

al5742

Dated at Wellington this 14th day of August 2006.
CHRIS DUNPHY, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy Limited, Level Two,
Zephyr House, 82 Willis Street, Wellington. Telephone:
(04) 473 6747. Facsimile: (04) 473 6748.

Postal Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy Limited,
P.O. Box 11-793, Wellington.

For Inquiries Contact: Andrew Croad.
al5610

Mussel Boys IP Limited and The Mussel Boys
Napier Limited (both in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Iain Bruce Shephard and Christine Margaret Dunphy were
appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of the
companies following a special resolution entered into each

company’s minute book, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993, on the dates and times below:

10 August 2006
Mussel Boys IP Limited (in liquidation) at 1.20 p.m.
14 August 2006

The Mussel Boys Napier Limited (in liquidation) at
12.00 midday.

Taranaki 55 North Limited (formerly Impossible
Mission Limited and Roseleigh on Oriental Bay
Limited) (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

lain Bruce Shephard and Christine Margaret Dunphy were
appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of the
above-named company following a special resolution
entered into the company’s minute book, pursuant to
section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, on the date
and time below:

15 August 2006

Taranaki 55 North Limited (in liquidation) at 9.00 a.m.
Dated at Wellington this 16th day of August 2006.

CHRIS DUNPHY, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy Limited, Level Two,
Zephyr House, 82 Willis Street, Wellington. Telephone:
(04) 473 6747. Facsimile: (04) 473 6748.

Postal Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy Limited,
P.O. Box 11-793, Wellington.

For Inquiries Contact: Andrew Croad.
al5664
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The Gameon Group Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

lain Bruce Shephard and Christine Margaret Dunphy were
appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of the
above-named company pursuant to a special resolution
entered into the company’s minute book, pursuant to section
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, on the date and time
below:

14 August 2006

The Gameon Group Limited (in liquidation) at 1.00 p.m.
Dated at Wellington this 16th day of August 2006.

CHRIS DUNPHY, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy Limited, Level Two,
Zephyr House, 82 Willis Street, Wellington. Telephone:
(04) 473 6747. Facsimile: (04) 473 6748.

Postal Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy Limited,
P.O. Box 11-793, Wellington.

For Inquiries Contact: Jessica Redican.
al5696
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Date of Liquidation: 2 August 2006.

Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092,
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. Web site:
WWW.MVp.co.nz

Inquiries to: Kevin Bromwich. Telephone: (09) 303 9514.

al5661

Goodman Properties No 3 Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Karen Betty Mason and Jeffrey Philip Meltzer, insolvency
practitioners, were appointed joint and several liquidators of
Goodman Properties No 3 Limited (in liquidation) on the
14th day of August 2006 at 10.00 a.m., pursuant to section
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of Goodman Properties
No 3 Limited (in liquidation) fix the 15th day of September
2006, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before their claims are made or, as the
case may be, from objecting to any distribution.

Dated this 14th day of August 2006.

K. B. MASON, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.

Inquiries to: Rachel Mason.
als607

Pacific Precast Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the
above-named company on the 2nd day of August 2006
at 11.00 a.m., appointed John Trevor Whittfield and Boris
van Delden, insolvency practitioners of Auckland, jointly
and severally as liquidators of the above-named company.
The undersigned does hereby fix Friday, the 15th day of
September 2006, as the day on or before which the creditors
of the company are to prove their debts or claims and to
establish any title they may have to priority, under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the
benefit of any distribution made before the debts are proved
or, as the case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

JOHN WHITTFIELD, Liquidator.

J & H Developments Limited and JP Morgan
Commercial 2004 Limited (both in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

John Howard Ross Fisk and Richard Dale Agnew, chartered
accountants of Wellington and Auckland respectively,
were appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of the
above-named companies by the High Court, pursuant to
section 241 (2) (¢) of the Companies Act 1993, on the
14th day of August 2006 at 10.52 a.m. and 10.42 a.m.
respectively.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is given that as liquidators of the above-named
companies, we fix the 14th day of September 2006, as the
day on or before which the creditors of the companies are to
make their claims and to establish any priority their claims
may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or
to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made
before the debts are claimed or, as the case may be, from
objecting to the distribution.

Dated this 15th day of August 2006.

JOHN FISK, Liquidator.

Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders
May Direct Inquiries to: Care of PricewaterhouseCoopers,
113-119 The Terrace (P.O. Box 243), Wellington.
Telephone:  (04) 462 7000.  Facsimile:  (04) 462 7492

(Attention: Sandra Pearson and Richard Nacey).
al5633

Bremen Rural Limited and Tuuson Enterprises
Limited (both in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

On the 10th day of August 2006 at 2.40 p.m., Raymond
Gordon Burgess was appointed liquidator of the above-named
companies.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidator fixes the 19th day of
September 2006, as the day on or before which the creditors
of the above-named companies are to make their claims and
to establish any priority their claims may have, under
section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded
from the benefit of any distribution made before their claims
are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to the
distribution.

RAYMOND G. BURGESS, Liquidator.

Address for Service: P.O. Box 82-100, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 576 7806. Facsimile: (09) 576 7263.

al5703

Olive Tree Productions (2002) SP Limited and Olive
Tree Painters & Decorators Limited

(both in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

The Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that Peter Reginald Jollands, and
Rory Iain Grieve, insolvency practitioners, were appointed
joint and several liquidators of Olive Tree Productions
(2002) SP Limited and Olive Tree Painters & Decorators



2948

Limited (both in liquidation) by a resolution of the
shareholders in accordance with section 241 (2) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993.

The liquidations commenced on the 18th day of August
2006 at 9.15 a.m. and 9.20 a.m. respectively.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that the liquidators hereby fix the
29th day of September 2006, as the day on or before which
the creditors of the companies are to prove their debts or
claims and to establish any title they may have to priority,
under sections 312 and 313 of the Companies Act 1993, or
to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made
before their claims are made or, as the case may be, from
objecting to any distribution.

For inquiries contact Rory Grieve during business hours on
telephone (09) 379 0463, facsimile (09) 379 0465 or email
rory@jollandscallander.co.nz

Dated at Auckland this 18th day of August 2006.

RORY IAIN GRIEVE, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Jollands Callander, Accountants and
Insolvency Practitioners, Level Four, 3-13 Shortland Street,
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 106-141, Auckland

City. Web site: www.jollandscallander.co.nz
al5718
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Spud Joinery Specialists Limited and S & V
Developments Limited (both in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Henry David Levin, insolvency practitioner, and Barry
Jordan, chartered accountant, were appointed liquidators
jointly and severally of Spud Joinery Specialists Limited
and S & V Developments Limited (both in liquidation) on
the 17th day of August 2006 at 10.16 a.m. and 10.12 a.m.
respectively, by the High Court at Auckland.

Notice of Meeting of Creditors

Pursuant to section 245 of the Companies Act 1993, the
liquidators will dispense with the meeting of creditors in
order to keep costs to a minimum and maximise returns to
creditors.

Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims

The liquidators have fixed the 14th day of September 2006,
as the last day for creditors to make their claims and establish
any priority their claims may have.

Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit
of that distribution and those creditors may not object to that
distribution.

General Notes

Inquiries for information relating to the liquidation may
be made to McCallum Petterson, Level Eleven, Forsyth Barr
Tower, 55-65 Shortland Street, Auckland. Postal Address:
P.O. Box 6916, Wellesley Street, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 336 0000. Facsimile: (09) 336 0010.

HENRY DAVID LEVIN, Liquidator.

Note: Any creditors claiming a security interest in respect
of the above-named companies should provide details to the

liquidators urgently.
al5726

Clark Construction Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

David Stuart Vance and Bruce McCallum, chartered
accountants, were appointed liquidators jointly and severally
of Clark Construction Limited (in liquidation) on the 14th
day of August 2006 at 10.54 a.m., by the High Court at
Palmerston North.
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Notice of Meeting of Creditors

Pursuant to section 245 of the Companies Act 1993, the
liquidators will dispense with the meeting of creditors in
order to keep costs to a minimum and maximise returns to
creditors.

Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims

The liquidators have fixed the 12th day of September 2006,
as the last day for creditors to make their claims and
establish any priority their claims may have.

Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit
of that distribution and those creditors may not object to that
distribution.

General Notes

Inquiries for information relating to the liquidation may
be made to Robert Campbell at McCallum Petterson, Level
Eight, The Todd Building, 95 Customhouse Quay (P.O. Box
3156), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 499 7796. Facsimile:
(04) 499 7784.

DAVID VANCE, Liquidator.

Note: Any creditors claiming a security interest in respect
of the above-named company should provide details to the

liquidators urgently.
al5525

Nawab Agriculture & Horticulture Limited
(in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (c) of
the Companies Act 1993, Anthony Charles Harris, insolvency
practitioner of Harris Neil & Associates Limited was
appointed liquidator of Nawab Agriculture & Horticulture
Limited by the High Court at Rotorua.

The liquidation commenced on the 7th day of August 2006
at 11.15 am.

Notice of Meeting of Creditors

A meeting of creditors will be held at the offices of
Harris Neil & Associates Limited at Level Two, 181
Devonport Road, Tauranga, on the 28th day of August
2006 commencing at 10.00 a.m.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes the 29th
day of September 2006, as the date on or before which the
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have, under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the
benefit of any distribution made before their claims are made
or, as the case may be, from objecting to any distribution.
All inquiries should be made during normal business
hours to Anthony Harris, Harris Neil & Associates Limited,
Level Two, 181 Devonport Road, Tauranga, or telephone
(07) 571 6384.

Dated this 7th day of August 2006.

ANTHONY CHARLES HARRIS, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Harris Neil & Associates Limited,
P.O. Box 14-216, Tauranga.

al5676

Houkura Company Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 4th day of August 2006, it was resolved by resolution
of the shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the
Companies Act 1993, that Houkura Company Limited be
liquidated and that Geoffrey Anthony Bolderston and
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Stephen Alan Dunbar, chartered accountants of Christchurch
and Dunedin respectively, be appointed joint liquidators for
that purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 4th day of August 2006.
Notice of Meeting of Creditors

The liquidators propose not to call a meeting of creditors as
provided by section 245 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 28th
day of September 2006, as the date on or before which the
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to us during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

GEOFFREY ANTHONY BOLDERSTON and STEPHEN
ALAN DUNBAR, Joint Liquidators.

Address for Service: Care of Polson Higgs, Chartered
Accountants, Level Six, Clarendon Tower, corner of
Worcester Street and Oxford Terrace (P.O. Box 4449),
Christchurch.  Telephone:  (03) 366 5282.  Facsimile:
(03) 366 4254.

Note: This is a liquidation of a solvent company.
al5702

Oamaru Airspread Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993, Stephen James Higgs and Stephen
Alan Dunbar, chartered accountants of Polson Higgs, were
appointed liquidators of Oamaru Airspread Limited.

The liquidation commenced on the 18th day of August 2006
at 9.00 a.m.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 21st
day of September 2006, as the day on or before which the
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993.

Inquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of the
company during normal business hours to Nicola Hassan at
139 Moray Place, Dunedin, or telephone (03) 477 9923.
Dated this 24th day of August 2006.

STEPHEN JAMES HIGGS and STEPHEN ALAN
DUNBAR, Liquidators.

Address for Service: Polson Higgs, P.O. Box 5346, Dunedin.

al5746

N Enterprises Limited

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

In the matter of section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act
1993, and in the matter of N Enterprises Limited:

Notice is hereby given that the company was placed into
liquidation on the 7th day of August 2006 at 11.05 a.m.,
with the appointment of Grant Bruce Reynolds as liquidator.
The liquidator fixes the 30th day of September 2006, as the
day on or before which the creditors of the company are to
prove their debts or claims and to establish any title they
may have to priority, under section 312 of the Companies
Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any
distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the case
may be, from objecting to the distribution.
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Dated at East Tamaki this 14th day of August 2006.
GRANT BRUCE REYNOLDS.

Address for Service: Reynolds & Associates Limited,
Insolvency Practitioners, P.O. Box 259-059, Burswood, East
Tamaki, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 577 0162. Facsimile:
(09) 577 0243.

al5609

Waiheke Charters Limited

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the
above-named company on the 21st day of August 2006 at
9.30 a.m., appointed Paul Graham Sargison and Gerald
Stanley Rea, chartered accountants of Auckland, as
liquidators.

The undersigned does hereby fix the 22nd day of September
2006, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

P. G. SARGISON, Joint Liquidator.

Address for Service: Gerry Rea Associates, P.O. Box
3015, Auckland. Telephone: (09)3773099. Facsimile:
(09) 377 3098.

al5767

United Tooling Solutions Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

On the 30th day of May 2006 at 11.30 a.m., the shareholders
of United Tooling Solutions Limited passed a special
resolution putting the company into liquidation and
appointed Trevor Edwin Laing as liquidator of the company.
Creditors should file claims by the 30th day of September
2006.

For Inquiries Contact the Liquidator: Trevor Laing,
Trevor Laing & Associates, P.O. Box 2468, Dunedin.
Telephone: (03) 454 4559.

al5613

Amore Trattoria Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

On the 8th day of June 2006 at 8.40 a.m., the shareholders
of Amore Trattoria Limited passed a special resolution
putting the company into liquidation and appointed Trevor
Edwin Laing as liquidator of the company.

Creditors should file claims by the 30th day of September
2006.

For Inquiries Contact the Liquidator: Trevor Laing,
Trevor Laing & Associates, P.O. Box 2468, Dunedin.
Telephone: (03) 454 4559.

al5612

Prageni Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section
255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993, Daran Nair, chartered
accountant of Auckland, was appointed as liquidator of the
above-named company on the 11th day of August 2006 at
5.00 p.m., pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies
Act 1993.
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The liquidator fixes the 15th day of September 2006, as the
day on or before which the creditors of the company are to
prove their debts or claims and to establish any title they
may have to priority, under section 312 of the Companies
Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any
distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the case
may be, from objecting to the distribution.

DARAN NAIR, Liquidator.

Inquiries to: Daran Nair.

Address for Service: Nair & Associates, 280 Great South
Road, Greenlane, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box
74-322, Market Road, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 522 5182.
Facsimile: (09) 522 5183. Email: daran@nair.co.nz

al5644
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Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are claimed or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

Dated this 21st day of August 2006.

T. C. W. BASTION.

Creditors and Shareholders May Direct Inquiries to: Terry
Bastion, KBC House, 272 Karori Road, Karori, Wellington.
Postal Address: P.O. Box 17-344, Karori, Wellington.
Telephone: (04) 476 5775. Facsimile: (04) 476 5778.

al5759

One Hobson Street Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Bernard Spencer Montgomerie, insolvency practitioner of
Auckland, was appointed liquidator of One Hobson Street
Limited on the 10th day of August 2006 at 4.00 p.m.,
pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the undersigned fixes the 15th day of
September 2006, as the day on or before which the creditors
of the above-named company are to make their claims and
to establish any priority their claims may have, under
section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded
from the benefit of any distribution made before the claims
are made or, as the case may be, from the objecting to the
distribution.

Dated this 15th day of August 2006.

BERNARD SPENCER MONTGOMERIE, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During Normal
Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by a Creditor
or Member: Montgomerie & Associates, Insolvency
Practitioners, P.O. Box 65, Auckland 1015. Telephone:
(09) 368 7672. Facsimile: (09) 307 0174.

al5660

Bio-Salve Limited

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice of Meeting of Creditors

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

Stewart Allan Stanley, chartered accountant of Christchurch,
hereby gives notice that he was appointed as liquidator of
Bio-Salve Limited on the 15th day of August 2006 at
1.00 p.m., at which date and time the liquidation commenced,
by a special resolution of the members of Bio-Salve Limited.
The directors have signed a certificate, pursuant to section
243 (8) of the Companies Act 1993, certifying as to the
company’s solvency and, accordingly, no creditors’ meeting
is required to be called.

Any inquiries by a creditor or shareholder of the company
may be directed to the liquidator, whose address is care
of Sauer & Stanley Limited, Chartered Accountants,
79 Kilmore Street (P.O. Box 13-246), Christchurch.
Telephone: (03) 366 6458. Facsimile: (03) 366 6457.

STEWART ALLAN STANLEY, Liquidator.

Note: The company is solvent and is being liquidated as part

of the rearrangement of the shareholders’ affairs.
al5634

1.O. Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the
Companies Act 1993, of the following shareholder resolution
dated the 14th day of August 2006:

“That the directors of the company having recommended
that the company be placed in liquidation and that the
company is able to pay its debts, it is resolved that
the company is placed into liquidation from 17 August
2006 and that Kenneth William Whaley is appointed
liquidator.”

K. W. WHALEY, Liquidator.

al5595

Terawhiti Licensing Trust (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

I, Terence Charles Webb Bastion, chartered accountant of
Wellington, was appointed liquidator of Terawhiti Licensing
Trust by the High Court on the 14th day of August 2006 at
10.18 a.m.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that I hereby fix the 8th day of
September 2006, as the day on or before which the creditors
of the trust are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the

FWPBT Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders
of the above-named company on the 15th day of August
2006 at 3.00 p.m., appointed Robert John Knox, chartered
accountant of Auckland, as liquidator of the above-named
company.

A certificate of solvency, pursuant to section 243 (8) of the
Companies Act 1993, has been completed by the directors.
The undersigned does hereby fix the 21st day of September
2006, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

ROBERT JOHN KNOX, Liquidator.

Any Inquiries in This Matter Should be Addressed to the
Liquidator at the Offices of: BDO Spicers Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 2219, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 379 2950. Facsimile: (09) 303 2830.

al5646

Redwood Group No. 6 Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Company No.: AK856447

On the 26th day of July 2006 at 10.00 a.m., it was resolved
by resolution of the shareholders that the above-named
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company be placed into liquidation pursuant to section
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993.

Nigel Milton, of BDO Spicers, Chartered Accountants, was
appointed as liquidator.

The directors of the company have signed a certificate
verifying the company’s solvency at the date of liquidation.
Creditors May Direct Inquiries to: Michael McNab,
BDO Spicers, P.O. Box 51-563, Pakuranga, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 274 9340. Facsimile: (09) 274 0863.

al5608

North Shore Waterproofing Limited
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

We, Warren Johnstone and Andrew Hill, chartered
accountants, were appointed joint liquidators of the
above-named company by a special resolution of
shareholders on the 16th day of August 2006.

The liquidation commenced on our appointment.
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Pursuant to Liquidation Regulation 12 of the Companies
Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that as liquidators of North Shore
Waterproofing Limited, we fix the 30th day of September
2006, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to make their claims and to establish any priority
their claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies
Act 1993 (as amended), or to be excluded from the benefit
of any distribution made before the debts are claimed or, as
the case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

Dated this 17th day of August 2006.
WARREN JOHNSTONE, Joint Liquidator.

Creditors and Shareholders May Direct Inquiries During
Normal Business Hours to: Barbara King or Colin Gower,
BDO Spicers, Level Six, Spicer House, 148 Victoria
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Street, Christchurch. Postal Address: P.O. Box 246,
Christchurch.  Telephone:  (03) 379 5155.  Facsimile:
(03) 353 5526. Email: barbara.king@chc.bdospicers.com or

colin.gower@chc.bdospicers.com
al5738

Industrial Sweeping Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
The Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that on the 16th day of August 2006
at 12.05 p.m., it was resolved by special resolution of
shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2)(a) of the
Companies Act 1993, that Industrial Sweeping Limited be
liquidated and that Stephen Mark Lawrence and Anthony
John McCullagh, insolvency practitioners of Horwath
Corporate (Auckland) Limited, be appointed joint and
several liquidators for that purpose.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators have fixed the 29th day
of September 2006, as the day on or before which the
creditors of the above-named company are to make their
claims and to establish any priority their claims may have,
under section 312, or to be excluded from the benefit of any
distribution made before the claims are made or, as the case
may be, from objecting to the distribution.

Creditors and members may direct inquiries to the liquidators
during normal business hours at the address and contact
numbers stated below.

STEPHEN MARK LAWRENCE and ANTHONY JOHN
McCULLAGH, Joint and Several Liquidators.

The Contact Address is: Horwath Corporate (Auckland)
Limited, P.O. Box 3678, Shortland Street, Auckland 1015.
Telephone: (09) 308 1611. Facsimile: (09) 302 0536.
Attention: Digby Noyce.

al5681

MEETINGS AND LAST DATES BY WHICH TO PROVE DEBTS OR CLAIMS

Egmont Concrete Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Last Day for Receiving of Proofs of Debt
or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidator of Egmont Concrete
Limited (in liquidation) fixes the 15th day of September
20006, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of

any distribution made before the claims are made or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, Insolvency
Practitioners, P.O. Box 278, Hamilton. Telephone:
(07) 957 8674. Facsimile: (07) 957 8677.

Contact: D. C. Parsons.

md5650

REMOVALS

Notice of Intention to Remove Companies from

the Register

I intend to remove the following companies from the Register
under section 318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1993.

I am satisfied that these companies have ceased to carry on
business and there is no further reason for these companies
to continue in existence or that no liquidator is acting.
3COM INTERNATIONAL (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED.
A R RUSH BUILDERS LIMITED.

A SIMPLY STATED WEB DESIGN TEAM LIMITED.
A.J. ARNOLD CONSULTING LIMITED.

A.M.J. ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

ACE AUTO ELECTRICAL (TAUPO) LIMITED.
ACTIVE TRAINING LIMITED.

ALEXANDER DAKOTA INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
ANALY SYS LIMITED.

B.Y. CHARLOTTE LIMITED.

BASH HOLDINGS LIMITED.

BEAUTY INTERNATIONAL (2006) LIMITED.
BEGINNINGS LIMITED.

BENDALE PROPERTIES LIMITED.

BL HEALTH CARE PRODUCT CO. LIMITED.
BTL SECURITY LIMITED.

BUCKET ONE LIMITED.
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BUSINESS OPERATING SYSTEMS LIMITED.
CASSIDY WOODS LIMITED.

CHARMAINE THOMAS LIMITED.
CHRISTMAS HILLS LIMITED.

COOPER GROUP LIMITED.

CRAYWOOD LIMITED.

DIDIE’S FARM LIMITED.

DONUT KING (NZ) LEASING LIMITED.
ELETTRICA LIMITED.

ESOL INTERNATIONAL (CHRISTCHURCH) LIMITED.
EUROBRIK PRODUCTS LIMITED.

FREDRIC INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

GIC LIMITED.

GILIANT LIMITED.

GJJ ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

GRACIOUS CONSULTANCY (NZ) LIMITED.
GRAND VIEW HEIGHTS LIMITED.

GRAPHIC VISION LIMITED.

GRINDING SERVICE CO LIMITED.
HAUTAPU BUILDINGS LIMITED.

HI-TECH MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED.
HOUSTON CONSULTING LIMITED.
HUNTMAN HOMES LIMITED.

INTELLIGENT DESIGN & GRAPHICS LIMITED.
J & E JARVIS LIMITED.

JACEY HOLDINGS LIMITED.

JUDD CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.

K.A.D. MCWHIRTER LIMITED.

KANIERE HOLDINGS LIMITED.

KAPITI GARAGE DOOR SPECIALISTS LIMITED.
KATZ N K9Z LIMITED.

KINGCAT LIMITED.

KIWI MARKETING AND DISTRIBUTION LIMITED.
LANES ROAD FISHING LODGE LIMITED.
LASTEL CITY STORAGE LIMITED.

LEE FLEMING CONSULTANCY LIMITED.
LYONS MEDICAL CONSULTANCY LIMITED.
MANATU FARMS LIMITED.

MANN STREET PROPERTIES LIMITED.
MARIAH INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

METRO FOODS (NZ) LIMITED.

MIVIS LIMITED.

MOBIUS LIMITED.

MOTOCO LIMITED.

ONLINE REALTY (RAGLAN) LIMITED.
P(PADDY) BROGAN LIMITED.

PACIFIC COLLECTION LIMITED.
PASTORALE COMPANY LIMITED.

PRIMA PANELBEATERS (1989) LIMITED.

S FITZGERALD & ASSOCIATES LIMITED.
SIMPSON BROS.(BLENHEIM) LIMITED.
SUNCATCHERS LIMITED.

TASMAN EXTRACTS (2003) LIMITED.

THE FAT TROUT LIMITED.

THREE BEES LIMITED.

TRESOR HOLDINGS LIMITED.

W G ANDERSON LIMITED.

WALTERS INV LIMITED.

WINDERS INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
WINEFUND MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
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Unless, under section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, written
objection to removal of any of the above-named companies
is delivered to the Registrar by the 21st day of September
2006 (being not less than 20 working days from the date of
this notice), the Registrar is required to remove the companies
from the Register.

Dated this 24th day of August 2006.

NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies.

Contact for Inquiries: 0508 COMPANIES (0508 266 726).

Postal Address for Written Objections: The Registrar of
Companies, Northern Business Centre, Private Bag 92-061,
Auckland Mail Centre.

Facsimile No. for Written Objections: (09) 916 4559.

ds5739

Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From

the Register

I intend to remove the following companies from the

Register under section 318 (1) (c) of the Companies Act 1993.

I am satisfied that these companies have ceased to carry on

business and there is no other reason for the companies to

continue in existence or that no liquidator is acting.

BLUE DOOR LIMITED (in liquidation).

GALLONY INVESTMENTS LIMITED (in liquidation).

GENUINE INVESTMENTS LIMITED (in liquidation).

HSL SOFTWARE LIMITED (in liquidation).

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY INSTITUTE LIMITED
(in liquidation).

MING SHAN GROUP LIMITED (in liquidation).

MORETON HOLDINGS LIMITED (in liquidation).

SHAW SECURITY LIMITED (in liquidation).

THE GIBBSTON VALLEY CHEESE COMPANY (2001)
LIMITED (in liquidation).

UPCOMPANY LIMITED (in liquidation).

Unless, under section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, written

objection to removal of any of the above-named companies

is delivered to the Registrar by the 21st day of September

2006 (being not less than 20 working days from the date of

this notice), the Registrar is required to remove the companies

from the Register.

Dated this 24th day of August 2006.

NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies.

Contact for Inquiries: 0508 COMPANIES (0508 266 726).

Postal Address for Written Objection: The Registrar of

Companies, Northern Business Centre, Private Bag 92-061,

Auckland Mail Centre.

Facsimile No. for Written Objections: (09) 916 4559.

ds5716

Cortado-OFC Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of Company
From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

We, Paul John McCormick and Neil Raymond Donnell,
liquidators of Cortado-OFC Limited (in liquidation), whose
registered office is situated at 97-101 Hobson Street,
Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed
with the Registrar of Companies our final report on the
liquidation in terms of section 257 of the Act, it is intended
to remove the company from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 18th day of September 2006.
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Dated this 18th day of August 2006.
N. R. DONNELL, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: Grant Thornton Auckland Limited,
97-101 Hobson Street (P.O. Box 1961), Auckland.

ds5754
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Nourish Cafe Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of Company
From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

We, Paul John McCormick and Neil Raymond Donnell,
liquidators of Nourish Cafe Limited (in liquidation), whose
registered office is situated at 97-101 Hobson Street,
Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed
with the Registrar of Companies our final report on the
liquidation in terms of section 257 of the Act, it is intended
to remove the company from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 18th day of September 2006.

Dated this 18th day of August 2006.
N. R. DONNELL, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: Grant Thornton Auckland Limited,
97-101 Hobson Street (P.O. Box 1961), Auckland.

ds5727
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of September 2006, the Registrar is obliged to remove the
company from the Register.

Dated at Whangarei this 17th day of August 2006.

S. K. BENNETT, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Steve Bennett Associates Limited,
Chartered Accountants, P.O. Box 627, Whangarei.
Telephone: (09) 438 2312. Facsimile: (09) 438 2912. Email:

info@sba.net.nz
ds5762

FinMedia Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Richard Grant Simpson and Ronald Walton, liquidators
of FinMedia Limited (in liquidation), whose registered office
is situated at Grant Thornton, Level Thirteen, AXA Centre,
80 The Terrace, Wellington, hereby give notice that, pursuant
to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having
filed with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation, it
is intended to remove the company from the New Zealand
Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 22nd day of September 2006.

Dated at Wellington this 18th day of August 2006.
RICHARD SIMPSON, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Grant Thornton, AXA Centre, Level
Thirteen, P.O. Box 10-712, Wellington.

ds5643

Accommodate Limited and Okarito Nature & Eco
Tours Limited (both in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Companies From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter
of Accommodate Limited and Okarito Nature & Eco
Tours Limited (both in liquidation):

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 318 of the

Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), that:

(a) It is intended that the above-named companies be
removed from the Register, under section 318 (1) (e)
of the Act, on the grounds that the duties of the
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to
in section 257 (1) (a) of the Act.

(b) Any objections to the removals, under section 321
of the Act, must be lodged with the Registrar of
Companies together with the grounds for such
objections no later than the 15th day of September
2006.

Dated at Auckland this 15th day of August 2006.
PETER R. JOLLANDS, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of
Company: Jollands Callander, Level Four, 3-13 Shortland
Street (P.O. Box 106-141), Auckland City. Telephone:
(09) 379 0463. Facsimile: (09) 379 0465. Email:

admin@jollandscallander.co.nz
ds5642

Ross’s Transport (1997) Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Company No.: AK. 1551913

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies
is asked to remove Ross’s Transport (1997) Limited
(in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at
Second Floor, Taitokerau Building, 3 Hunt Street,
Whangarei, from the New Zealand Register on the grounds
that the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or delivered to the
Registrar of Companies, thereby completing the liquidation
pursuant to section 249 of the Companies Act 1993.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 22nd day

JKLMN Holdings Limited

Notice of Removal of Company From the
New Zealand Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Address of Registered Olffice: Care of Kendons Chartered
Accountants Limited, 69 Rutherford Street (P.O. Box
31-045), Lower Hutt.

JKLMN Holdings Limited gives notice that it intends to

apply to the Registrar of Companies at Wellington, pursuant

to section 318 (1) (d) (i) of the Companies Act 1993, for the
company to be removed from the New Zealand Register on
the basis that the company has ceased to carry on business,
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known creditors,
and has distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Companies Act 1993.

Any objection, under section 321 of the Companies Act
1993, to the removal of the company from the New Zealand
Register must be made to the Registrar by the 18th day of
September 2006.

ds5654

Robmar Holdings Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must
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remove Robmar Holdings Limited (in liquidation), whose
registered office is situated at Level Five, 50 Anzac Avenue,
Auckland, from the New Zealand Register on the grounds
that the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or delivered to the
Registrar of Companies, thereby completing the liquidation
pursuant to section 249 of the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 21st day
of September 2006, the Registrar is obliged to remove the
company from the Register.

Dated at Auckland this 24th day of August 2006.

JUGDIS HIRA PARBHU, Liquidator.

Address for Service: 2B William Pickering Drive, North
Harbour, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 414 1200. Facsimile:
(09) 414 1920.

ds5763
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Waitaha Investments Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Stephen James Scott and Joseph Craig McNeill,
liquidators of Waitaha Investments Limited, hereby give
notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies
Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company
from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no
later than the 26th day of September 2006.

Dated this 15th day of August 2006.
S. J. SCOTT and J. C. MCNEILL, Liquidators, Waitaha
Investments Limited (in liquidation).
Note: The liquidation is that of a solvent company and is

being done due to commercial property being sold.
ds5662
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C P Consulting Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

The Companies Act 1993

Registered Office: Eleventh Floor, Tower Centre, 45 Queen
Street, Auckland.

Application to remove the above-named company and for
the destruction of all its remaining books and records will be
made to the Registrar, pursuant to sections 318 (1) (e) and
256 of the Companies Act 1993, on the grounds that the
liquidation has been completed and the documents referred
to in section 257 (1) (a) have been sent to the Registrar.
Objections to the removal, pursuant to section 321, must be
delivered to the Registrar within 20 working days from the
date of this notice.

Dated this 18th day of August 2006.

KEVIN DAVID PITFIELD and GARETH RUSSEL
HOOLE, Joint Liquidators.

The Address and Telephone Number to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by a
Creditor or Member: Staples Rodway Limited, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 3899, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 309 0463.

ds5725

Waxing & Waning Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

The Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar at Auckland shall
remove Waxing & Waning Limited (in liquidation), whose
registered office is situated at Level Six, 51-53 Shortland
Street, Auckland, from the New Zealand Register on the
grounds that the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or delivered
to the Registrar of Companies, thereby completing the
liquidation pursuant to section 249 of the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 19th day
of September 2006 (being a date not less than 20 working
days after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to
remove the company from the Register.

Dated at Auckland this 18th day of August 2006.

ROWAN JOHN CHAPMAN, Liquidator.

Address for Service: WHK Gosling Chapman Partnership,
Chartered Accountants, Level Six, 51-53 Shortland
Street (P.O. Box 158), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 303 4586.
Facsimile: (09) 309 1198.

Note: The liquidation is a result of the restructuring of the

affairs of the shareholders.
ds5740

Q&G Franchising Systems Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company from the
New Zealand Register

Notice is hereby given that the liquidators of the above-named
company will seek removal from the New Zealand Register.

The removal is sought under section 318 (1) (e) of the
Companies Act 1993, which deals with the completion
of the liquidation process.

In terms of section 321 of the Companies Act 1993,
objections to removal must be lodged with the Registrar
of Companies by the 29th day of September 2006.

Dated at Wellington this 17th day of August 2006.

PHILIP O’BRIEN and DENIS WOOD, Liquidators.
Address of Liquidators: Care of BKR Munro Benge
Limited, Chartered Accountants, Fifth Floor, 104 The
Terrace (P.O. Box 1400), Wellington. Telephone:
(04) 472 7465. Email: phil@munrobenge.co.nz

ds5685

RODPS Limited (formerly Roydvale Preschools
Limited) (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies
must remove RODPS Limited (in liquidation), whose
registered office is situated at 1/47 Mandeville Street,
Christchurch, from the New Zealand Register on the
grounds that the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or delivered
to the Registrar of Companies, thereby completing the
liquidation pursuant to section 249 of the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 21st day
of September 2006 (being a date not less than 20 working
days after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged
to remove the company from the Register.

Dated at Christchurch this 21st day of August 2006.
RUSSELL K. D. RODGERS, Liquidator.

ds5747
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Boss Project Management Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Arron Leslie Heath and Michael Lamacraft, liquidators
of Boss Project Management Limited (in liquidation), whose
registered office is situated at 345 Queen Street, Auckland,
hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the
Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our
final report on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the
company from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 11th day of October 2006.

Dated this 16th day of August 2006.
A. L. HEATH, Liquidator.
Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen

Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302,
Wellesley Street, Auckland.

ds5672
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above-named company from the Register on the grounds
that the liquidators have completed their duties.

The liquidators have delivered to the Registrar the documents
referred to in section 257 of the Companies Act 1993.

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
by the 18th day of September 2006.

Dated this 16th day of August 2006.

P. G. SARGISON, Joint Liquidator.

The Registered Office of the Company is Situated at: Gerry
Rea Associates, Seventh Floor, Southern Cross Building,
59 High Street, Auckland.

ds5688

Access Homes Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Company No.: 317449

The liquidator has completed the liquidation and the Registrar
is required to remove the company from the Register, under
section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993, on the
grounds that the liquidator has delivered to the Registrar
the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of the Act.
Any objection to the removal must be delivered to the
Registrar no later than the 29th day of September 2006.
ALAN BERRY, Liquidator.

ds5741

The Burton Clinics for Cosmetic Surgery Limited
(in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will remove the
above-named company from the Register on the grounds
that the liquidators have completed their duties.

The liquidators have delivered to the Registrar the documents
referred to in section 257 of the Companies Act 1993.

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
by the 18th day of September 2006.

Dated this 16th day of August 2006.

P. G. SARGISON, Joint Liquidator.

The Registered Office of the Company is Situated at: Gerry
Rea Associates, Seventh Floor, Southern Cross Building,
59 High Street, Auckland.

ds5667

The Specialist Dermatology Clinic Limited

(in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will remove the
above-named company from the Register on the grounds
that the liquidators have completed their duties.

The liquidators have delivered to the Registrar the documents
referred to in section 257 of the Companies Act 1993.

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
by the 18th day of September 2006.

Dated this 16th day of August 2006.

P. G. SARGISON, Joint Liquidator.

The Registered Office of the Company is Situated at: Gerry
Rea Associates, Seventh Floor, Southern Cross Building,
59 High Street, Auckland.

ds5677

The Burton Clinic for Faces Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will remove the
above-named company from the Register on the grounds
that the liquidators have completed their duties.

The liquidators have delivered to the Registrar the documents
referred to in section 257 of the Companies Act 1993.

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
by the 18th day of September 2006.

Dated this 16th day of August 2006.

P. G. SARGISON, Joint Liquidator.

The Registered Olffice of the Company is Situated at: Gerry
Rea Associates, Seventh Floor, Southern Cross Building,
59 High Street, Auckland.

ds5689

The Burton Clinic for Cosmetic Breast Surgery
Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will remove the

Auckland Acne Clinic Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will remove the
above-named company from the Register on the grounds
that the liquidators have completed their duties.
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The liquidators have delivered to the Registrar the documents
referred to in section 257 of the Companies Act 1993.

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
by the 18th day of September 2006.

Dated this 16th day of August 2006.

P. G. SARGISON, Joint Liquidator.

The Registered Office of the Company is Situated at: Gerry
Rea Associates, Seventh Floor, Southern Cross Building,
59 High Street, Auckland.

ds5687
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Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 20th day
of September 2006 (being a date not less than 20 working
days after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to
remove the company from the Register.

Dated at Auckland this 15th day of August 2006.
MICHAEL GEORGE THOMSON, Liquidator.

ds5711

Hartsford Clinic Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will remove the
above-named company from the Register on the grounds
that the liquidators have completed their duties.

The liquidators have delivered to the Registrar the documents
referred to in section 257 of the Companies Act 1993.

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
by the 18th day of September 2006.

Dated this 16th day of August 2006.

P. G. SARGISON, Joint Liquidator.

The Registered Office of the Company is Situated at: Gerry
Rea Associates, Seventh Floor, Southern Cross Building,
59 High Street, Auckland.

ds5686

Love Your Skin International Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will remove the
above-named company from the Register on the grounds
that the liquidators have completed their duties.

The liquidators have delivered to the Registrar the documents
referred to in section 257 of the Companies Act 1993.

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
by the 18th day of September 2006.

Dated this 16th day of August 2006.

P. G. SARGISON, Joint Liquidator.

The Registered Office of the Company is Situated at: Gerry
Rea Associates, Seventh Floor, Southern Cross Building,
59 High Street, Auckland.

ds5690

Garreg Enterprises Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given that the undersigned applicant
proposes to apply to the Registrar of Companies at
Christchurch, pursuant to section 318 (1)(d) of the
Companies Act 1993, for the removal of Garreg Enterprises
Limited, whose registered office is situated at Greymouth,
from the New Zealand Register on the grounds that since
the company has no surplus assets after paying its debts in
full or in part and no creditor has applied to the Court, under
section 241 of the Act, for an order putting the company into
liquidation (being grounds for removal as contained in
section 318 (2) (b) of the Act), the Registrar be requested to
remove the company from the Register.

Unless written objection to such removal, pursuant to section
321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to the Registrar at
Christchurch by the 15th day of September 2006 (being
a date not less than 20 working days after the date of this
notice), the Registrar must remove the company from the
Register.

Dated at Greymouth this 17th day of August 2006.
RAYMOND FRANCIS HUGHES, Applicant.

ds5708

West Out Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must
remove West Out Limited (in liquidation), whose registered
office is situated at Level Two, 161 Manukau Road, Epsom,
Auckland, from the New Zealand Register on the grounds
that the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or delivered to the
Registrar of Companies, thereby completing the liquidation
pursuant to section 249 of the Act.

Mann Street Properties Limited

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that John Martin Chappell, a director
of the above-named company, proposes to apply to the
Registrar of Companies at Auckland, pursuant to section
318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1993, for the removal
from the Register of the company.

The grounds are that the company has ceased to carry on
business, has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known
creditors, and has distributed its assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Act.

Unless written objection to the company’s removal,
pursuant to section 321 of the Act, is sent or delivered to
the Registrar of Companies within 20 working days of this
notice, the Registrar may remove the company from the
Register.

JOHN MARTIN CHAPPELL, Director, Mann Street

Properties Limited.
ds5629

LQS Properties Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Company No.: 1534247

Notice is hereby given that the liquidator’s final report has
been delivered to the Registrar and that it is now intended to
remove the company from the New Zealand Register, under
section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993, on the
grounds that the company has ceased to carry on business,
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has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known creditors,
and has distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Companies Act 1993.

Notice is given that unless written objection to the removal of
the company is sent or delivered to the Registrar, pursuant to
section 321 of the Act, by the 18th day of September 2006,
the Registrar may remove the company from the Register.
Dated at Christchurch this 14th day of August 2006.

A. M. OORSCHOT, Liquidator.

ds5656

A1 Scaffolders Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

We, Stephen Mark Lawrence and Brendon James Gibson,
joint liquidators of the above-named company, whose
registered office is situated at Level Sixteen, Tower Centre,
45 Queen Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant
to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having
filed with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation in
terms of section 257 of the Act, it is intended to remove the
company from the New Zealand Register.

Any objections to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar of Companies no
later than the 15th day of September 2006.

Dated this 18th day of August 2006.
B. J. GIBSON, Joint and Several Liquidator.

ds5723

Bouverie Flats Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is given that it is intended to remove from
the New Zealand Register Bouverie Flats Limited
(in liquidation) (“the company”), which has its registered
office at Third Floor, 85 The Terrace, Wellington, by
request, under section 318 (1) (¢) of the Companies Act
1993 (“the Act”), on the grounds that the company has
ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full its
liabilities to all its known creditors, and has distributed
its surplus assets in accordance with its constitution and
the Act.

The company has no surplus assets after paying its debts in
full or in part and no creditor has applied to the Court, under
section 241 of the Act, for an order putting the company into
liquidation.

The date by which an objection to the removal, under
section 321 of the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar is
the 22nd day of September 2006.

Dated this 16th day of August 2006.

ROBERT ELMS, Liquidator.

ds5671

Randwick Properties Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is given that it is intended to remove from
the New Zealand Register Randwick Properties Limited
(in liquidation) (“the company”), which has its registered
office at Third Floor, 85 The Terrace, Wellington, by
request, under section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act
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1993 (“the Act”), on the grounds that the company has
ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full its
liabilities to all its known creditors, and has distributed
its surplus assets in accordance with its constitution and
the Act.

The company has no surplus assets after paying its debts in
full or in part and no creditor has applied to the Court, under
section 241 of the Act, for an order putting the company into
liquidation.

The date by which an objection to the removal, under
section 321 of the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar is
the 22nd day of September 2006.

Dated this 16th day of August 2006.

ROBERT ELMS, Liquidator.

ds5670

Riverbank Properties Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is given that it is intended to remove from
the New Zealand Register Riverbank Properties Limited
(in liquidation) (“the company”), which has its registered
office at Third Floor, 85 The Terrace, Wellington, by
request, under section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act
1993 (“the Act”), on the grounds that the company has
ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full its
liabilities to all its known creditors, and has distributed
its surplus assets in accordance with its constitution and
the Act.

The company has no surplus assets after paying its debts in
full or in part and no creditor has applied to the Court, under
section 241 of the Act, for an order putting the company into
liquidation.

The date by which an objection to the removal, under
section 321 of the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar is
the 22nd day of September 2006.

Dated this 16th day of August 2006.

ROBERT ELMS, Liquidator.

ds5669

PIPC Holdings Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is given that it is intended to remove from
the New Zealand Register PIPC Holdings Limited
(in liquidation) (“the company”), which has its registered
office at Third Floor, 85 The Terrace, Wellington, by
request, under section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act
1993 (“the Act”), on the grounds that the company has
ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full its
liabilities to all its known creditors, and has distributed
its surplus assets in accordance with its constitution and
the Act.

The company has no surplus assets after paying its debts in
full or in part and no creditor has applied to the Court, under
section 241 of the Act, for an order putting the company into
liquidation.

The date by which an objection to the removal, under
section 321 of the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar is
the 22nd day of September 2006.

Dated this 16th day of August 2006.

ROBERT ELMS, Liquidator.

ds5679




2958

Uranus Direct Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Application for Removal of the Above-named
Company From the Register

The liquidation of the above-named company has been
completed and the final report and statement of receipts and
payments have been sent to the Registrar, pursuant to
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993, together with a
request that the company be removed from the Register
pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993.
Any objection to removal, under section 321 of the Act,
must be delivered to the Registrar within 20 working days of
the date of this notice.

Dated this 15th day of August 2006.

KENNETH OLIVER, Contract Management Limited,
Liquidator.

ds5635
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Amar Marketing 2001 Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

I, Murray Gordon Wells, liquidator of the above-named
company, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with
the Registrar my final report on the liquidation, it is intended
to remove the company from the New Zealand Register.
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no
later than the 22nd day of September 2006.

Dated this 16th day of August 2006.

MURRAY GORDON WELLS, Liquidator.

ds5698

Saturn Return Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Application for Removal of the Above-named
Company From the Register

The liquidation of the above-named company has been
completed and the final report and statement of receipts and
payments have been sent to the Registrar, pursuant to
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993, together with a
request that the company be removed from the Register
pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993.

Any objection to removal, under section 321 of the Act,
must be delivered to the Registrar within 20 working days of
the date of this notice.

Dated this 15th day of August 2006.

KENNETH OLIVER, Contract Management Limited,
Liquidator.
ds5636

Davison & Co Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intended Removal of the Above-named
Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given that I, the undersigned liquidator of
Davison & Co Limited (in liquidation), whose registered
office is situated at 109-113 Powderham Street, New
Plymouth, intend to deliver to the Registrar of Companies
the final reports and statements referred to in section
257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 with the intent that
the company be removed from the New Zealand Register,
pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993,
on the grounds that the liquidation of the company has been
completed.

Unless written objection to such removal, under section 321
of the Act, is delivered to the Registrar of Companies at
Auckland by the 15th day of September 2006 (being a date
not less than 20 working days after the date of this notice),
the Registrar may remove the company from the Register.

Dated this 15th day of August 2006.
ALISON ANN TURNER, Liquidator.

ds5623

Ferguson Superannuation Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

Company No.: 656261

I, Robert Bruce Dilks, liquidator of Ferguson Superannuation
Limited, whose registered office is situated at Dilks
and Associates Limited, 251 Broadway Avenue, Palmerston
North, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993, and having filed
with the Registrar my final report on the liquidation, it is
intended to remove the company from the New Zealand
Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no
later than the 20th day of September 2006.

Dated at Palmerston North this 17th day of August 2006.
ROBERT BRUCE DILKS, Dilks and Associates Limited.

ds5745

Evergreen Enterprises Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993

Address of Registered Office: 711B Great South Road,
Otahuhu, Auckland.

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 257 (1) (b)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will be removing
the above-named company from the Register on the grounds
that the liquidation has been completed and that the
liquidator’s final report has been filed with the Registrar.
Any objection to the removal, under section 321, must be
delivered to the Registrar of Companies no later than the
21st day of September 2006.

LEONARD KNOWLES, Liquidator, P.O. Box 300-165,
North Shore Mail Centre.

ds5764

CESSATION OF BUSINESS IN NEW ZEALAND

Ilion Technology Corporation

Notice of Intention to Cease to Carry on Business in
New Zealand

Public notice is hereby given, in accordance with section
341 (1)(a) of the Companies Act 1993, that Ilion
Technology Corporation intends to cease to carry on

business in New Zealand three months from the date of
this notice.

Inquiries should be directed to the company during normal
business hours to Mark Talbot on (09) 261 1365.

ILION TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION, 2 Mana Place,
Auckland.

cb5680
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Unibic Australia Pty. Limited

Notice of Intention to Cease Carrying on Business in
New Zealand

The above-named company, being registered under part
XVIII of the Companies Act 1993 as an overseas company,
gives notice, under section 341 (1) (a) of that Act, of its
intention to cease carrying on business in New Zealand.

Notice is given that unless written objection to the removal
of the company is sent or delivered to the applicant by the
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20th day of November 2006, the Registrar may remove
the company from the Register.

Dated this 18th day of August 2006.
Signed by the applicant:
NEIL RAYMOND DONNELL.

Address for Service: Grant Thornton Auckland Limited,
P.O. Box 1961, Auckland.

cb5694

APPLICATIONS FOR WINDING UP / LIQUIDATIONS

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-404-4091

Take notice that on the 17th day of July 2006, an application
for putting Molok NZ Limited into liquidation by the High
Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 12th day of October 2006 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that date.

The plaintiff is Hertz New Zealand Limited, whose
address for service is at the offices of Kevin Patrick
McDonald, Solicitor, Eleventh Floor, Global House, 19-21
Como Street (P.O. Box 331-065 or D.X.B.P. 66-086),
Takapuna, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 486 6827. Facsimile:
(09) 486 5082.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
KEVIN PATRICK MCcDONALD, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5706

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Palmerston North on the 4th day of September 2006
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Horowhenua Tile Company Limited,
whose address for service is Waikanae Law, Barristers
& Solicitors, Kist Building, Mahara Place (P.O. Box 8 or
D.X.R.A. 61-004), Waikanae. Telephone: (04) 902 5090.
Facsimile: (04) 902 5088.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor.

EMMA VA’AlI Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5722

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-463-512

Take notice that on the 26th day of July 2006, an application
for putting McKenzie Autogroup Limited into liquidation
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Rotorua.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Rotorua on the 11th day of September 2006 at 10.45 a.m.
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that date.

The plaintiff is ACP Media Limited, whose address for
service is at the offices of Kevin Patrick McDonald,
Solicitor, Eleventh Floor, Global House, 19-21 Como
Street (P.O. Box 331-065 or D.X. B.P. 66-086), Takapuna,
Auckland. Telephone: (09) 486 6827. Facsimile:
(09) 486 5082.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
KEVIN PATRICK MCcDONALD, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5620

Advertisement of Application to Put Company
into Liquidation

In the High Court of New Zealand, Auckland Registry
CIV-2006-404-3213
Under the Companies Act 1993, between Soar Printing
Company Limited—Plaintiff:
And—Market Dynamics NZ Limited—Defendant:

Take notice that on the 8th day of June 2006, an application
to put Market Dynamics NZ Limited into liquidation was
filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 7th day of September 2006
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance no later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Soar Printing Company Limited,
whose address for service is at the office of Armstrong
Murray, Solicitors, 11 Anzac Street (P.O. Box 331-028
or D.X. B.P. 66-018), Takapuna, Auckland 9. Telephone:
(09) 489 9102. Facsimile: (09) 489 6934. Person Acting:
J. F. Armstrong.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
J. F. ARMSTRONG, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5648

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 18th day of July 2006, an application
for putting Construct Homes Limited into liquidation by
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Palmerston
North.

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2006-454-571
Take notice that on the 28th day of July 2006, an application
for putting Newbury Racing & Breeding Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Palmerston North.
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The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Palmerston North on the 4th day of September 2006
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Majestic Horse Floats Limited, whose
address for service is at the offices of Whitlock & Co., care
of Level Two, Baycorp Advantage House, 15 Hopetoun
Street, Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
MALCOLM DAVID WHITLOCK, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5717
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-404-3319

Take notice that on the 14th day of June 2006 at 10.00 a.m.,
an application for putting Premier Butchery Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 21st day of September 2006 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Countrywide Meats Limited, whose
address for service is at the offices of Knight Coldicutt,
Solicitors, Shed 20, Princes Wharf, Quay Street, Auckland.
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

J. W. CHAPMAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5631
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The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 19th day of October 2006
at 10.45 am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Sunpi NZ Limited, whose solicitor is
Malcolm Whitlock, whose address for service is at the
offices of Debt Recovery Group NZ Limited, 149 Ti Rakau
Drive, Pakuranga, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box
259-059, Burswood, Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
MALCOLM WHITLOCK, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5697

Advertisement of Application for Putting
Companies into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 27th day of July 2006, an application
for putting Direct Labour Services Limited and Case
Boreham Associates Limited into liquidation by the High
Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 5th day of October 2006 at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant companies, who
wishes to appear on the hearing of the application must file
an appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Foundation Securities (NZ) Limited, whose
address for service is at the offices of Keegan Alexander,
Barristers & Solicitors, Level Twelve, AMI Insurance
Building, 63 Albert Street, Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor.

SEAN O. MCANALLY, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5611

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-470-649

Take notice that on the 24th day of July 2006 at 10.00 a.m.,
an application for putting Water Treatment Products
Limited into liquidation by the High Court was filed in
the High Court at Tauranga.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Rotorua on the 11th day of September 2006 at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Crane Distribution (NZ) Limited, whose
address for service is at the offices of Connell & Connell,
Solicitors, Level Fifteen, ASB Bank Centre, 135 Albert
Street, Auckland City.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

J. E. M. CONNELL, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5714

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation
CIV-2006-404-4433

Take notice that on Friday, the 28th day of July 2006, an
application for putting Aquifer Spring Water Company
Limited into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the
High Court at Auckland.

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 4th day of August 2006, an application
for putting DVR Developments Limited into liquidation by
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Christchurch.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Christchurch on the 4th day of September 2006 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Larnach Private Ledger No.l1 Limited,
whose address for service is at the offices of Cousins
& Associates, Barristers & Solicitors, Level Two, 148
Victoria Street, Christchurch.

Documents may be:

(a) posted to the solicitor at Cousins & Associates,
Barristers &  Solicitors, P.O. Box 25-249,
Christchurch; or

(b) transmitted to the solicitor by facsimile to Cousins
& Associates on (03) 377 0795.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
GRANT WILLIAM SMITH, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5811
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-404-3583
Take notice that on the 26th day of June 2006, an application

for putting Kingdom Builders Limited into liquidation by
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 7th day of September 2006 at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that date.

The plaintiff is Accident Compensation Corporation,
whose address for service is at the offices of Maude
& Miller, Second Floor, McDonald’s Building, Cobham
Court (P.O. Box 50-555 or D.X. S.P. 32-505), Porirua City.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5735

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-404-3710
Take notice that on the 3rd day of July 2006, an application

for putting Dark Elf Developments Limited into liquidation
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 7th day of September 2006 at 10.05 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that date.

The plaintiff is Accident Compensation Corporation,
whose address for service is at the offices of Maude
& Miller, Second Floor, McDonald’s Building, Cobham
Court (P.O. Box 50-555 or D.X. S.P. 32-505), Porirua City.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5736
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-470-581
Take notice that on the 12th day of July 2006, an application
for putting Howling Limited (formerly Bore-Well Services
Limited) into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the
High Court at Tauranga.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Rotorua on the 11th day of September 2006 at 10.45 a.m.
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that date.

The plaintiff is Hirepool Limited, whose address for service
is care of Credit Consultants Debt Services NZ Limited,
Level Three, 3-9 Church Street (P.O. Box 213 or
D.X. S.X. 10-069), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 470 5972.
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5724

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-425-419

Take notice that on the 2nd day of August 2006, an
application for putting Hurunui Enterprises Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Invercargill.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Invercargill on the 7th day of September 2006 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that date.

The plaintiff is Accident Compensation Corporation,
whose address for service is at the offices of Maude
& Miller, Second Floor, McDonald’s Building, Cobham
Court (P.O. Box 50-555 or D.X. S.P. 32-505), Porirua City.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5737

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-454-581

Take notice that on the 3rd day of August 2006, an
application for putting P & R Motors Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Palmerston North.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Palmerston North on the 4th day of September 2006
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that date.

The plaintiff is Brake & Transmission NZ Limited, whose
address for service is care of Credit Consultants Debt
Services NZ Limited, Level Three, 3-9 Church Street
(P.O. Box 213 or D.X. S.X. 10-069), Wellington. Telephone:
(04) 470 5972.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5810

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 10th day of August 2006, an
application for putting Xpressions Fashion Clothing
Limited into liquidation by the High Court was filed in
the High Court at Napier.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Napier on the 7th day of September 2006 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Zara Elizabeth Warren, whose address
for service is at the offices of Langley Twigg, Barristers
& Solicitors, 66 West Quay, Napier.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

B. S. KING, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5751
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2006-404-3495
Take notice that on the 21st day of June 2006, an application
for putting Wellsford Pest Control Limited into liquidation
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 7th day of September 2006 at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal Support
Group, Auckland North Service Centre, Inland Revenue
Department, 5-7 Byron Avenue, Takapuna, Auckland.
Postal Address: P.O. Box 33-150, Auckland (Inquiries to:
David Weaver on telephone (09)984 1595 or facsimile
(09) 984 3116).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

DAVID WEAVER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5641
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Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
GERALDINE ANN RYAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5758

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 19th day of June 2006, an application
for putting Maraetai Holdings Limited into liquidation by
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 7th day of September 2006
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Simon John Eisdell Moore,
Crown Solicitor, at the offices of Meredith Connell, Level
Seventeen, Forsyth Barr Tower, 55-65 Shortland Street
(P.O. Box 2213 or D.X. C.P. 24-063), Auckland (Inquiries
to: R. E. Harvey on telephone (09) 336 7556).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

S. J. EISDELL MOORE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5705

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2006-404-3478

Take notice that on the 21st day of June 2006, an application
for putting Tui’s Helping Hands Limited into liquidation
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 7th day of September 2006
at 10.45 am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Auckland South Service Centre,
17 Putney Way (P.O. Box 76-198), Manukau City (Inquiries
to: Geraldine Ann Ryan on telephone (09) 984 2002).
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
GERALDINE ANN RYAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5756

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2006-404-3365

Take notice that on the 16th day of June 2006, an application
for putting Java Johns 2001 Limited into liquidation by the
High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 7th day of September 2006
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Auckland South Service Centre,
17 Putney Way (P.O. Box 76-198), Manukau City (Inquiries
to: Geraldine Ann Ryan on telephone (09) 984 2002).

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2006-404-3666
Take notice that on the 29th day of June 2006, an application
for putting Red Restaurant Limited into liquidation by the
High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 7th day of September 2006
at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Auckland South Service Centre,
17 Putney Way (P.O. Box 76-198), Manukau City (Inquiries
to: Geraldine Ann Ryan on telephone (09) 984 2002).
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
GERALDINE ANN RYAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5757

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2006-404-3744

Take notice that on the 3rd day of July 2006, an application
for putting into liquidation 3D Recycling Limited by the
High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 28th day of September 2006
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland
Revenue Department, 1 Bryce Street, Hamilton.
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Further particulars may be obtained from the office of
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Paula Louise
Windsor-Knaap, on telephone (07) 959 0432. Please direct
all inquiries to S. MacLean on telephone (06) 968 4029.

P. L. WINDSOR-KNAAP, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5728
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2006-404-3827

Take notice that on the 6th day of July 2006, an application
for putting into liquidation ML Limited (formerly Moore
Living Limited) by the High Court was filed in the High
Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 28th day of September 2006
at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland
Revenue Department, 1 Bryce Street, Hamilton.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Paula Louise
Windsor-Knaap, on telephone (07) 959 0471. Please direct
all inquiries to D. Cooke on telephone (06) 968 4010.

P. L. WINDSOR-KNAAP, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5624

Advertisement of Application for Putting
Incorporated Society into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2006-404-3891

Take notice that on the 10th day of July 2006, an application
for putting into liquidation Manukau Youth Resource
Service Incorporated by the High Court was filed in the
High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 5th day of October 2006
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant incorporated society,
who wishes to appear on the hearing of the application must
file an appearance not later than the second working day
before that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland
Revenue Department, 1 Bryce Street, Hamilton.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Paula Louise
Windsor-Knaap, on telephone (07) 959 0471. Please direct
all inquiries to D. Cooke on telephone (06) 968 4010.

P. L. WINDSOR-KNAAP, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5627

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2006-404-3896

Take notice that on the 10th day of July 2006, an application
for putting into liquidation Food Queens Catering Limited
(struck off) by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 19th day of October 2006
at 10.00 a.m.
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Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland
Revenue Department, 1 Bryce Street, Hamilton.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Paula Louise
Windsor-Knaap, on telephone (07) 959 0471. Please direct
all inquiries to S. MacLean on telephone (06) 968 4029.

P. L. WINDSOR-KNAAP, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5628

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2006-404-3907

Take notice that on the 10th day of July 2006, an application
for putting into liquidation Adze Limited (formerly Anniston
Consultants Limited) (struck off) by the High Court was
filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 2nd day of November 2006
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland
Revenue Department, 1 Bryce Street, Hamilton.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Paula Louise
Windsor-Knaap, on telephone (07) 959 0471. Please direct
all inquiries to S. MacLean on telephone (06) 968 4029.

P. L. WINDSOR-KNAAP, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5626

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2006-404-4141

Take notice that on the 18th day of July 2006, an application
for putting into liquidation Hawk Security Services
Limited (struck off) by the High Court was filed in the
High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 19th day of October 2006
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland
Revenue Department, 1 Bryce Street, Hamilton.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Paula Louise
Windsor-Knaap, on telephone (07) 959 0471. Please direct
all inquiries to S. MacLean on telephone (06) 968 4029.

P. L. WINDSOR-KNAAP, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5625
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court
CIV-2006-404-4146

Take notice that on the 18th day of July 2006, an application
for putting into liquidation Pallini Enterprises Limited by
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 2nd day of November 2006
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland
Revenue Department, 1 Bryce Street, Hamilton.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Paula Louise
Windsor-Knaap, on telephone (07) 959 0432. Please direct
all inquiries to S. MacLean on telephone (06) 968 4029.

P. L. WINDSOR-KNAAP, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5729
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Windsor-Knaap, on telephone (07) 959 0432. Please direct
all inquiries to C. Williams on telephone (06) 968 4004.

P. L. WINDSOR-KNAAP, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5731

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2006-404-4291

Take notice that on the 24th day of July 2006, an application
for putting into liquidation Information Kiosk Systems
NZ Limited by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 19th day of October 2006
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland
Revenue Department, | Bryce Street, Hamilton.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Paula Louise
Windsor-Knaap, on telephone (07) 959 0471. Please direct
all inquiries to G. Lord on telephone (06) 968 4016.

P. L. WINDSOR-KNAAP, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5730

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2006-404-4295

Take notice that on the 24th day of July 2006, an application
for putting into liquidation 24 Hours Mini Supermarket
Limited (struck off) by the High Court was filed in the High
Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 19th day of October 2006
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland
Revenue Department, 1 Bryce Street, Hamilton.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Paula Louise
Windsor-Knaap, on telephone (07) 959 0432. Please direct
all inquiries to C. Williams on telephone (06) 968 4004.

P. L. WINDSOR-KNAAP, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5732

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2006-404-4294

Take notice that on the 24th day of July 2006, an application
for putting into liquidation Greenpac Enterprise Limited
(struck off) by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 12th day of October 2006
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland
Revenue Department, 1 Bryce Street, Hamilton.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Paula Louise

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2006-419-992
Take notice that on the 25th day of July 2006, an application
for putting into liquidation 123 Enterprises Limited by the
High Court was filed in the High Court at Hamilton.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Hamilton on Monday, the 4th day of September 2006
at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland
Revenue Department, 1 Bryce Street, Hamilton.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Paula Louise
Windsor-Knaap, on telephone (07) 959 0432. Please direct
all inquiries to C. D. Astrella on telephone (07) 959 0225.

P. L. WINDSOR-KNAAP, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5774

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-454-563
Take notice that on the 25th day of July 2006, an application
for putting Sanson Auto Court Limited into liquidation by
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Palmerston
North.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Palmerston North on the 4th day of September 2006
at 10.00 a.m.
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
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appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal
Support Group, Wellington Service Centre, First Floor,
New Zealand Post House, 7-27 Waterloo Quay (P.O. Box
1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 890 1045. Facsimile:
(04) 890 0009.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintift’s solicitor.

KERRI ANN DOHERTY, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5752
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Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Julia Dykema, contact
details as noted above.

JULIA DYKEMA, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5630

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-454-564

Take notice that on the 25th day of July 2006, an application
for putting Monaro Services Limited (struck off) into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Palmerston North.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Palmerston North on the 4th day of September 2006
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal
Support Group, Wellington Service Centre, First Floor,
New Zealand Post House, 7-27 Waterloo Quay (P.O. Box
1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 890 1045. Facsimile:
(04) 890 0009.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor.
KERRI ANN DOHERTY, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5753

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-409-1646
Take notice that on the 24th day of July 2006, an application
for putting Kiwi Design Call Centre Services Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Christchurch.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Christchurch on Monday, the 4th day of September 2006
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department,
Technical and Legal Support Group, South Island
Service Centre, Ground Floor Reception, 518 Colombo
Street (P.O. Box 1782), Christchurch 8140. Telephone:
(03) 968 0809. Facsimile: (03) 977 9853.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Julia Dykema, contact
details as noted above.

JULIA DYKEMA, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5700

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-409-1531

Take notice that on the 11th day of July 2006, an application
for putting Sheds & Buildings Limited into liquidation by
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Christchurch.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Christchurch on Monday, the 4th day of September 2006
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department,
Technical and Legal Support Group, South Island
Service Centre, Ground Floor Reception, 518 Colombo
Street (P.O. Box 1782), Christchurch 8140. Telephone:
(03) 968 0809. Facsimile: (03) 977 9853.

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-409-1676

Take notice that on the 26th day of July 2006, an application
for putting Janz Limited into liquidation by the High Court
was filed in the High Court at Christchurch.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Christchurch on Monday, the 25th day of September 2006
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department,
Technical and Legal Support Group, South Island
Service Centre, Ground Floor Reception, 518 Colombo
Street (P.O. Box 1782), Christchurch 8140. Telephone:
(03) 968 0809. Facsimile: (03) 977 9853.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Julia Dykema, contact
details as noted above.

JULIA DYKEMA, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5699

PARTNERSHIP NOTICES

La Hood Allen
Notice of Partnership Admission

Michael Egbert Van Aart was admitted to the partnership of La Hood Allen, Barristers & Solicitors, Dunedin, with effect

from the 1st day of June 2006.

pn5647
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Land Transfer Act / Joint Family Homes Act Notices

Land Transfer Act Notice

Notice is hereby given that a new Computer Freehold Register will be issued in the name of the applicant for the parcel of land
described in the Schedule, pursuant to Part IVA of the Land Transfer Act 1952, unless a caveat is lodged forbidding the same
by the 18th day of September 2006.

Schedule
Application: 6988764.1.
Applicant: Gilbert William Kay.

Land: Part access strip containing 4048 square metres, being part Section 509, Hokonui Survey District, comprised in Computer
Freehold Register SL20/279A in the name of New Zealand Agriculture Company Limited.

Dated at the Dunedin Office of Land Information New Zealand this 15th day of August 2006.
BRIAN YOUNG, for Registrar-General of Land.

1t5640

Land Transfer Act Notice

Notice is hereby given that a Computer Freehold Register will be issued in the name of the applicant for the parcel of land
described in the Schedule, pursuant to section 20 of the Land Transfer Act 1952, unless a caveat is lodged forbidding the same
by the 25th day of September 2006.

Schedule
Application: 6976962.1.
Applicant: Clutha District Council.

Land: Lot 1, LT 370785, formerly Section 10, Block V, Town of Lawrence, comprised in Crown Grant 4804, originally granted
to Edwin Tredale.

Dated at the Dunedin Office of Land Information New Zealand this 21st day of August 2006.
BRIAN YOUNG, for Registrar-General of Land.

1t5750

Departmental Notices

Agriculture and Forestry

Agricultural Compounds and Veterinary Medicines Act 1997

Notice of Application to Register a Trade Name Product (Notice No. 1547)

Pursuant to section 14 (1) of the Agricultural Compounds and Veterinary Medicines Act 1997, the Director-General of the
Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry hereby gives notice that the following application has been made to register a trade name
product under section 9 (1) of the Agricultural Compounds and Veterinary Medicines Act 1997:

Trade Name: ARMOUR-Zen

Reference: PO07570

Active Ingredient and Concentration: Soluble Chitosan — 144g/L

General Use Claim: Natural fungicide for the control of botrytis cinerea.

Any person may make a written submission to the director-general, under section 17 of the Agricultural Compounds and
Veterinary Medicines Act 1997, concerning any application notified above.

Such submissions:
(a) must state in full the reasons for making the submission;
(b) may state any decision sought on that application;

(c) must be received by the director-general no later than 30 working days after the date of notification in the New Zealand
Gazette; and

(d) should be forwarded to the address given below.
A copy of every submission will be forwarded to the applicant for their information.
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(a) where submissions and requests for copies of the public information relating to the application can be sent;
(b) where the public information relating to the application can be viewed; and

(c) the director-general’s address for service:

ACVM Group, New Zealand Food Safety Authority, Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry, 68-86 Jervois Quay

(P.O. Box 2835), Wellington.
The applicant’s address for service is:

Botry-Zen Limited, P.O. Box 5664, Moray Place, Dunedin.

Dated at Wellington this 18th day of August 2006.

MAREE ZINZLEY, Programme Manager (ACVM and Non-Food Products) (acting under delegated authority).

05776

Food Act 1981

Amendment to Food Standards (Notice No. 1546)

Pursuant to section 11G of the Food Act 1981, notice is
given that the New Zealand (Maximum Residue Limits of
Agricultural Compounds) Food Standards 2006 was issued
by the Minister for Food Safety on 16 August 2006 and
comes into force 28 days following publication of this notice
in the New Zealand Gazette.

Copies of the notice may be inspected or obtained at the
office of the New Zealand Food Safety Authority, South
Tower, 68-86 Jervois Quay (P.O. Box 2835), Wellington.
It can also be viewed on the New Zealand Food Safety
Authority web site:

http://www.nzfsa.govt.nz
Dated this 21st day of August 2006.
ANDREW TAN MCcCKENZIE, Executive Director,
New Zealand Food Safety Authority (acting pursuant to
delegated authority).

205775

Economic Development

Dumping and Countervailing Duties Act 1988

Final Determination of Dumping Investigation:
Preserved Peaches From the People’s Republic
of China
Pursuant to section 13 of the Dumping and Countervailing
Duties Act 1988 (“the Act”), I hereby give notice that I have
made a final determination that, in relation to the importation
or intended importation of the goods specified in the First
Schedule to this notice (“the subject goods™):

(a) the subject goods are being dumped; and

(b) by reason thereof, material injury to the New Zealand

industry has been and is being caused.

Notice is hereby given that, acting pursuant to subsections
14 (1) and 14 (4) of the Act, I have determined the amount
of anti-dumping duty to be imposed on the subject goods to
be the amount set out in the Second Schedule to this notice
and detailed in the Third Schedule to this notice.
First Schedule
Goods Subject to Determination
Country of Origin
The People’s Republic of China (China).
Description of Goods
Peaches in preserving liquid, in containers up to and
including 4.0kg.
The goods are currently classified under tariff item and
statistical key 2008.70.09.00L of the Tariff of New Zealand,
which classification is provided for convenience and Customs
purposes only, the written description being dispositive.
Second Schedule
Amount of Anti-dumping Duty

The amount of anti-dumping duty to be paid on demand, in
respect of each importation of preserved peaches imported

or intended to be imported into New Zealand from China,
shall be:

A. For subject goods from the suppliers listed in the
Third Schedule to this notice, for which the Chief
Executive of the Ministry of Economic Development
has established Normal Value (Value For Duty
Equivalent) amounts, the amount by which the
Normal Value (Value For Duty Equivalent) amount
exceeds the New Zealand Value for Duty of the
goods when entered for home consumption.

B. For subject goods from all other exporters, the
amount by which the Normal Value (Value for Duty
Equivalent) amount exceeds the New Zealand Value
for Duty of the goods when entered for home

consumption.
Third Schedule
Container Sizes
410g>  820g’

List of Suppliers RMB per kg
AHCOF International Development ! !
Beijing Huiyuan Group Feicheng ! *
Chic International Trading (Shanghai

Pudong New Area) Co., Ltd * *
Dalian Leasun Food Co., Ltd * *
Guangxi Fungrich Import & Export

Co., Ltd * :
Laiwu Prince Import & Export Co.,

Ltd ! *
Zhejiang Cereals, Oils & Foodstuffs

Import & Export Co., Ltd * *
Zhejiang Iceman Foods Co., Ltd

(via intermediary) : 0
Zhejiang Iceman Foods Co., Ltd

(Direct) : 0
Other Exporters 8.02 7.54
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*QOther Exporters residual Normal Value (Value for Duty
Equivalent) for that container size, in Chinese Yuan/
Renminbi (RMB) applies.

'The New Zealand Customs Service holds a confidential list
of the Normal Value (Value For Duty Equivalent) amounts
for the suppliers covered by the Third Schedule to this
notice. The suppliers also hold the confidential duty amount
relating to their company.

*Where the container size is not one of the specified sizes,
the closest size shall be used to determine the appropriate
Normal Value (Value For Duty Equivalent) amount. No
duty applies to container sizes 120g and 3kg. Where the
closest container size is 120g or 3kg, no duty shall apply.

Dated at Wellington this 21st day of August 2006.
LIANNE DALZIEL, Minister of Commerce.

05792
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because of risks to the operation of the school in relation to
the He Mataariki School for Teen Parents.

The following functions, powers and duties of the board
are vested in a limited statutory manager in relation to the
He Mataariki School for Teen Parents:

e All functions, powers and duties of the board to manage
the operations of the He Mataariki School for Teen
Parents (whether statutory or otherwise);

e all functions, powers and duties of the board for financial
management of the He Mataariki School for Teen Parents
(whether statutory or otherwise); and

e all functions, powers and duties of the board as an
employer in relation to the He Mataariki School for Teen
Parents (whether statutory or otherwise).

The following condition applies to the exercising of the
powers by the limited statutory manager:

e All staff appointments must be made in consultation with
the Board of Trustees of Mangakahia Area School.

This notice takes effect the day after the date of publication.
Dated at Wellington this 21st day of August 20006.
STEVE MAHAREY, Minister of Education.

go5812

Revocation of Notice of Direction for Appointment
of a Limited Statutory Manager for the Board of
Trustees of Murchison Area School (299)

The notice of direction to appoint a limited statutory
manager for the board of trustees of Murchison Area
School (as published in the New Zealand Gazette, 14 July
2005, No. 108, page 2583) is hereby revoked under section
78M (7) of the Education Act 1989.

This notice takes effect the day after the date of its
publication.

Dated at Wellington this 20th day of August 2006.
STEVE MAHAREY, Minister of Education.

go5813

Fisheries

Fisheries Act 1996

Revocation of Notice of Direction for Appointment
of a Limited Statutory Manager for the Board of
Trustees of Glentunnel School (3352)

The notice of direction to appoint a limited statutory
manager for the board of trustees of Glentunnel School
(as published in the New Zealand Gazette, 1 September
2005, No. 152, page 3749) is hereby revoked under
section 78M (7) of the Education Act 1989.

This notice takes effect the day after the date of its
publication.

Dated at Wellington this 20th day of August 2006.

STEVE MAHAREY, Minister of Education.
go5814

Notice of Direction for Appointment of a Limited
Statutory Manager for the Board of Trustees of
Mangakahia Area School (18)

Pursuant to section 78M of the Education Act 1989, I direct
the Secretary for Education to appoint a limited statutory
manager for the Mangakahia Area School Board of Trustees

Fisheries (Coromandel Scallop Total Allowable
Catch) Notice 2006 (No. F374)

Pursuant to section 13 of the Fisheries Act 1996, the
Minister of Fisheries, after having regard to the matters
specified in that section, makes the following notice.

Notice

1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice may be
cited as the Fisheries (Coromandel Scallop Total Allowable
Catch) Notice 2006.

(2) This notice shall come into effect the day after the date
of its notification in the New Zealand Gazette.

2. Coromandel Scallop Fishery defined—The Coromandel
Scallop Fishery quota management area is the area as defined
in Schedule 4 of the Fisheries (Declaration of New Stock
Subject to Quota Management System) Notice 2001.

3. Total allowable catch for the Coromandel Scallop
Fishery increased for 2006-07 fishing year—The total
allowable catch for the Coromandel Scallop Fishery for the
2006-07 fishing year is increased to 189 tonnes meatweight
in accordance with section 13 (7) of the Fisheries Act 1996.

4. Total allowable catch for the Coromandel Scallop
Fishery reverts—From 1 April 2007, the total allowable
catch for the Coromandel Scallop Fishery reverts back to
48 tonnes meatweight in accordance with section 13 (8) of
the Fisheries Act 1996.

Dated at Wellington this 21st day of August 2006.
JIM ANDERTON, Minister of Fisheries.

805805
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Health

Medicines Act 1981

Consent to the Distribution of Changed Medicines

Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of
the changed medicines which were referred to the Minister of Health under the provisions of section 24 (5) of the Act and are
set out in the Schedule hereto:

Schedule
Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturers:

Product:
Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturer:

Product:
Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturer:

Product:
Active Ingredient:

Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturers:

Product:
Active Ingredient:

Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturers:

Product:
Active Ingredient:

Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturer:

Product:
Active Ingredient:

Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturers:

Lescol XL

Fluvastatin sodium 84.24mg equivalent to 80mg fluvastatin
Modified release tablet

Novartis New Zealand Limited Pharmaceutical Sector

Novartis Farmaceutica SA, Barbera del Valles, Barcelona, Spain
Novartis Pharma Stein AG, Stein, Switzerland

Lescol

Fluvastatin sodium 21.06mg equivalent to fluvastatin 20mg
Capsule

Novartis New Zealand Limited Pharmaceutical Sector

Novartis Farmaceutica SA, Barbera del Valles, Barcelona, Spain

Lescol

Fluvastatin sodium 42.12mg equivalent to fluvastatin 40mg

Capsule

Novartis New Zealand Limited Pharmaceutical Sector

Novartis Farmaceutica SA, Barbera del Valles, Barcelona, Spain

Naropin

Ropivacaine hydrochloride monohydrate 10.6mg/mL equiv to 10mg/mL Ropivacaine hydrochloride
anhydrous

Solution for injection

AstraZeneca Limited

AstraZeneca AB, Sodertalje, Sweden

AstraZeneca Pty Limited, North Ryde, New South Wales, Australia

Naropin

Ropivacaine hydrochloride monohydrate
hydrochloride anhydrous

Solution for injection

AstraZeneca Limited

AstraZeneca AB, Kvarnbergagatan 12, Sodertalje, Sweden

AstraZeneca Pty Limited, North Ryde, New South Wales, Australia

NPBI BV, Emmer-Compascuum, The Netherlands

Naropin

Ropivacaine hydrochloride monohydrate 5.29mg/mL equiv to Smg/mL Ropivacaine hydrochloride
anhydrous

Solution for injection

AstraZeneca Limited

AstraZeneca AB, Sodertalje, Sweden

2.12mg/mL  equivalent to 2mg/mL Ropivacaine

Naropin

Ropivacaine hydrochloride monohydrate 7.93mg/mL equiv to 7.5mg/mL Ropivacaine hydrochloride
anhydrous

Solution for injection

AstraZeneca Limited

AstraZeneca AB, Sodertalje, Sweden

AstraZeneca Pty Limited, North Ryde, New South Wales, Australia

Dated this 20th day of August 2006.
DON MATHESON, Deputy Director-General, Public Health (pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001).

205790
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Sentencing Act 2002
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This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

C. HOOD, Deputy Registrar.

205691

Orders for Confiscation of Motor Vehicles

Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act
2002, orders were made in the Pukekohe District Court
on 9 August 2006, for the confiscation of the following
motor vehicles:
1988 Yamaha motorcycle, Registration No. 42WMR.
Against: Mark Christin Ippel.
1994 Ford Laser, Registration No. CHZ15.
Against: Jason Christopher McMurtrie.
Anyone who has a legal interest in these vehicles should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (09) 237 0140) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicles.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.
JANE HANCOCK, Court Manager.

205632

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act
2002, an order was made in the Tauranga District Court
on 16 August 2006, for the confiscation of the following
motor vehicle:
1974 Mercedes Benz, Registration No. DGD135.
Against: Ryan Daniel Beale.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 928 7200) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

F. O’DWYER, Deputy Registrar.

205678

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act
2002, an order was made in the Whangarei District Court
on 11 August 2006, for the confiscation of the following
motor vehicle:

1997 Mazda 626, Registration No. WI9014.
Against: Lindy Rose Yates.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (09) 983 5487) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

D. M. HOLYOAKE, Deputy Registrar.

05701

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act
2002, an order was made in the Tauranga District Court
on 17 August 2006, for the confiscation of the following
motor vehicle:
1984 Mitsubishi Sigma, Registration No. LU3986.
Against: Kori Lee Richard Taorei.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 928 7200) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

F. O’'DWYER, Deputy Registrar.

805709

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act
2002, an order was made in the Porirua District Court
on 15 August 2006, for the confiscation of the following
motor vehicle:

1989 Toyota Corolla, Registration No. OH6779.
Against: Alan McLaughlin.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (04) 914 3260) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

R. HIGGISON, Deputy Registrar.

205693

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act
2002, an order was made in the Hastings District Court
on 11 August 2006, for the confiscation of the following
motor vehicle:

1997 Mitsubishi Galant, Registration No. CSH104.
Against: Tuhi Ronald John Mooney.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 974 6032) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

L. A. J. SILSON, Deputy Registrar.

205795

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act
2002, an order was made in the Blenheim District Court
on 31 July 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:
1990 Nissan Pulsar, Registration No. YR9355.
Against: Shane Michael Morrissey.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 520 9250) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act
2002, an order was made in the Hastings District Court
on 17 August 2006, for the confiscation of the following
motor vehicle:

1993 Nissan Terrano, Registration No. BLG748.
Against: James Warnock.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 974 6032) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

L. A. J. SILSON, Deputy Registrar.

805793
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Orders for Confiscation of Motor Vehicles

Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act
2002, orders were made in the Napier District Court
on 14 June 2006, for the confiscation of the following
motor vehicles:
1989 Honda Accord, Registration No. SJ2227.
Against: Ted Luke Paul Walker.
1999 Mitsubishi Lancer, Registration No. DAZ90.
Against: Steven Heremaia.

Anyone who has a legal interest in these vehicles should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 974 6032) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicles.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

L. A.J. SILSON, Deputy Registrar.

205800
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Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act
2002, an order was made in the Napier District Court
on 14 August 2006, for the confiscation of the following
motor vehicle:
1987 Nissan Bluebird, Registration No. TT5753.
Against: Clinton Wahia Mahia.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 974 6032) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

L. A. J. SILSON, Deputy Registrar.

805799

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act
2002, an order was made in the Napier District Court
on 16 June 2006, for the confiscation of the following
motor vehicle:

1982 Mitsubishi Sigma, Registration No. KL.1045.

Against: Roger Alan Williams.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 974 6032) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.
L. A.J. SILSON, Deputy Registrar.

205796

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act
2002, an order was made in the Waipukurau District Court
on 17 August 2006, for the confiscation of the following
motor vehicle:
1984 Nissan C20 Vannette, Registration No. OM8042.
Against: Dorian Morgan.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 974 6032) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

L. A. J. SILSON, Deputy Registrar.

805797

Orders for Confiscation of Motor Vehicles

Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act
2002, orders were made in the Napier District Court
on 2 August 2006, for the confiscation of the following
motor vehicles:
1985 Honda Prelude, Registration No. SH3119.
Against: Samuel Patrick Rarere.
1988 Mitsubishi Lancer, Registration No. SK5532.
Against: Andrew James Hosegood.
Anyone who has a legal interest in these vehicles should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 974 6032) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicles.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.
L. A.J. SILSON, Deputy Registrar.

205794

Orders for Confiscation of Motor Vehicles

Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act
2002, orders were made in the Christchurch District Court
on 16 August 2006, for the confiscation of the following
motor vehicles:
1991 Mazda 626, Registration No. PT6529.
Against: Sam Michael Buckley.
1992 Toyota Ceres, Registration No. YF5158.
Against: Blair Raymond Cox.
1994 Honda RVF motorcycle, Registration No. 44URH.
Against: Michael Albert Alty.
Anyone who has a legal interest in these vehicles should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 962 4289) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicles.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.
C.J. HEATH, Deputy Registrar.

205789

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act
2002, an order was made in the Napier District Court
on 11 August 2006, for the confiscation of the following
motor vehicle:
1987 Honda Accord, Registration No. NE5231.

Against: Richard Malesis.
Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 974 6032) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.
L. A.J. SILSON, Deputy Registrar.

205798

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act
2002, an order was made in the Manukau District Court
on 23 May 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:

1992 Nissan Pulsar, Registration No. BYK171.

Against: Feula Fuimaono.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (09) 916 2600) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.
SHARYN LOCHORE, Deputy Registrar.

205682
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Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act
2002, an order was made in the Manukau District Court
on 6 June 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:
1996 Mitsubishi Lancer, Registration No. CTD135.
Against: Sio Faavae.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (09) 916 2600) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

SHARYN LOCHORE, Deputy Registrar.

05683
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Manager, National Operations of the Department of Labour,
in exercise of those powers granted to me by the Secretary
of Labour, pursuant to section 41 of the State Sector Act
1988, hereby give notice that recognition is granted to the
Mighty River Power document:
“Rotokawa Power Station Risk Based Inspection
Programme — Overall Test and Inspection Plan”.

Dated at Wellington this 31st day of July 2006.
KEITH STEWART, Acting Manager, National Operations.

205707

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act
2002, an order was made in the Manukau District Court
on 8 June 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:
—  Toyota Starlet, Registration No. OZ3983.
Against: Michael John Bishop.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (09) 916 2600) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

SHARYN LOCHORE, Deputy Registrar.

205684

Land Information New Zealand

Cadastral Survey Act 2002

Labour

Health and Safety in Employment (Pressure
Equipment, Cranes, and Passenger Ropeways)
Regulations 1999

Notice of Recognition of the Mighty River Power
Inspection and Test Plan
Pursuant to Regulation 22 of the Health and Safety in

Employment (Pressure Equipment, Cranes, and Passenger
Ropeways) Regulations 1999, 1, Keith Stewart, Acting

Reappointments to the Cadastral Surveyors
Licensing Board of New Zealand
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 13 and

Schedule 1 of the Cadastral Survey Act 2002, I have
reappointed

Gary David Clark, of Auckland

Brian John Coutts, of Dunedin

Brett Douglas Gawn, of Wellington
Jenny Kirk, of Auckland

Marton David Sinclair, of Christchurch

as members of the Cadastral Surveyors Licensing Board
of New Zealand for a term of three years commencing on
1 September 2006; and

Frances Helen Russell, of Wellington
Peter Michael Smidt, of Napier

as substitute members of the Cadastral Surveyors Licensing
Board of New Zealand for a term of three years commencing
on 1 September 2006.

The reappointments of
Brett Douglas Gawn
Marton David Sinclair

are made on the recommendation of a body representing
licensed cadastral surveyors pursuant to section 13 (2) (a) of
the said Act.

Dated at Wellington this 24th day of August 2006.
DAVID PARKER, Minister for Land Information.

805364

Authorities and Other Agencies of State Notices

Maritime New Zealand

Maritime Transport Act 1994

Notification of Maritime Rules

Pursuant to section 448 of the Maritime Transport Act 1994,
notification is hereby given of the making of maritime rules:

Part 22—Amendment Rules — Collision Prevention

Part 32—(Certificated Deckhand) Amendment Rules
2006 — Ships’ Personnel — Qualifications
All parts come into force on 21 September 2006.
All parts are available for inspection at Maritime
New Zealand, Level Eight, gen-i Tower, 109 Featherston
Street, Wellington, or downloading from
http://www.maritimenz.govt.nz/rules/maritime_rules.asp
Dated at Wellington this 23rd day of August 2006.

RUSSELL PAUL KILVINGTON, Director of Maritime
New Zealand.

au5835
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Land Notices

Conservation Act 1987

Amendment to a Notice Declaring Land to be Held
for Conservation Purposes
Under the Conservation Act 1987, the Conservator for the
Canterbury Conservancy of the Department of Conservation
and the Commissioner of Crown Lands, acting under a
delegation from the Minister for Land Information, being
the Minister responsible for the department of State that
has control of the land described in the Schedule, jointly
amend an error in the notice dated the 3rd and 10th days of
August 2001, and published in the New Zealand Gazette,
30 August 2001, No. 109, page 2817, by omitting from the
notice Schedule

“3083 hectares, being Section 1, S.0. 19978.”
and inserting in its place

“3082.9522 hectares, being part Section 1, S.0. 19978.”
Dated at Wellington this 11th day of August 2006.
D. J. GULLEN, Commissioner of Crown Lands.
Dated at Christchurch this 14th day of August 2006.
M. J. CUDDIHY, Conservator.
(DOC CO PAP-12-03-24)

In5713

Dated at Christchurch this 15th day of August 2006.
M. J. CUDDIHY, Conservator.
(DOC CO PAA-12-02-21)

In5712

Declaring Land to be Held for

Conservation Purposes

Under the Conservation Act 1987, the Conservator for the
Canterbury Conservancy of the Department of Conservation
and the Commissioner of Crown Lands, acting under a
delegation from the Minister for Land Information, being
the Minister responsible for the department of State that has
control of the land described in the Schedule, jointly declare
that the land is held for conservation purposes.

Canterbury Land District—Ashburton District

Schedule

Area .
ha Description

69.2850 Section 10, SO 359852.
280.2200 Section 11, SO 359852.
767.1100  Section 12, SO 359852.
203.6400 Section 13, SO 359852.
737.0700  Section 14, SO 359852.
10.6170 Section 15, SO 359852.
46.6700 Section 16, SO 359852.
6933.4108 Section 17, SO 359852.
53.7000 Section 18, SO 359852.
135.4650 Section 19, SO 359852.
316.0000 Section 20, SO 359852.
36.0000 Section 21, SO 359852.
54.0000 Section 22, SO 359852.
231.0000 Section 23, SO 359852.
38.0000 Section 24, SO 359852.
19.0000 Section 25, SO 359852.
48.0000 Section 26, SO 359852.
19.0000 Section 27, SO 359852.
Dated at Wellington this 14th day of August 2006.
D. J. GULLEN, Commissioner of Crown Lands.

Declaring Land to be Held for

Conservation Purposes

Under the Conservation Act 1987, the Conservator for the
Canterbury Conservancy of the Department of Conservation
and the Commissioner of Crown Lands, acting under a
delegation from the Minister for Land Information, being
the Minister responsible for the department of State that has
control of the land described in the Schedule, jointly declare
that the land is held for conservation purposes.

Canterbury Land District—Mackenzie District

Schedule

Area o
ha Description

8.9420 Section 16, SO 321280.
37.7060 Section 17, SO 321280.

Dated at Wellington this 19th day of December 2005.
D. J. GULLEN, Commissioner of Crown Lands.
Dated at Christchurch this 17th day of August 2006.
M. J. CUDDIHY, Conservator.

(CO PAL-02-06)

In5695

Authorisation of Exchange of Stewardship Area for
Other Land

Under the Conservation Act 1987, the Conservator for the
Wanganui Conservancy of the Department of Conservation
authorises the exchange of the stewardship area described
in the First Schedule for the land described in the
Second Schedule, and further specifies that the land in
the latter Schedule be held for conservation purposes.

Taranaki Land District—South Taranaki District

First Schedule
Aﬁ;:a Description

178.5928 Section 2, SO 366184, situated in Block XII,
Omoana Survey District.

127.1747 Section 4, SO 366184, situated in Block XII,
Omoana Survey District.

284.2313 Section 6, SO 366184, situated in Block XVI,
Omoana Survey District.

165.9211 Subdivision 1 of Section 1, Block XVI,

Omoana Survey District. SO 7146L.

Second Schedule

Area ..
ha Description

637.3799 Section 3, Block IX, Taurakawa Survey
District (all Computer Freehold Register
TNK4/142).

Dated at Wanganui this 15th day of August 2006.

W. F. CARLIN.

(DOC PAP-07-03-7001)

In5655
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Disposal of Conservation Area

Under the Conservation Act 1987, the Community Relations
Manager for the Southland Conservancy of the Department of
Conservation gives notice of the disposal in fee simple
of the land described in the Schedule for a consideration of
$75,000.00.

Southland Land District—Southland District

Schedule
Area .
ha Description
0.1012 Being Lot 6, DP 1562 (all Computer Freehold
Register SL100/220).

Dated at Invercargill this 17th day of August 2006.
MARTIN RODD.
(DOC PAL-03-02-14-12)

In5704

Maori Affairs Restructuring Act 1989

Maori Land Development Notice

Pursuant to section 21 of the Maori Affairs Restructuring
Act 1989, the Chief Executive of the Ministry of Maori
Development hereby gives notice as follows.

Notice

1. This notice may be cited as Maori Land Development
Notice, Rotorua 2006, No. 1.

2. The notice referred to in the First Schedule hereto is
hereby revoked.

3. The land described in the Second Schedule hereto is

hereby released from the provisions of Part II of the Maori
Affairs Restructuring Act 1989.

First Schedule
Date of Notice Reference ReglNStéathH
8 June 1965 New Zealand Gazette, 79196
17 June 1965,
No. 34, page 984
Second Schedule

Gisborne Land District
All that piece of land as follows:

Area
ha

4.8022 Opape 3N1 Block, situated in Block V, Waiaua
Survey District (all Computer Freehold Register
GS6A/522).

Dated at Wellington this 17th day of August 2006.

For and on behalf of the Chief Executive, Ministry of Maori
Development:

BEVERLY PENJUELI, Group Manager, Legal Services.
JULIE-ANNE MORRISON, Group Manager, Finance.
(MMD HO 6/207)

In5771

Description

Maori Land Development Notice

Pursuant to section 21 of the Maori Affairs Restructuring
Act 1989, the Chief Executive of the Ministry of Maori
Development hereby gives notice as follows.

Notice

1. This notice may be cited as Maori Land Development
Notice, Rotorua 2006, No. 2.
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2. The notice referred to in the First Schedule hereto is
hereby revoked.

3. The land described in the Second Schedule hereto is
hereby released from the provisions of Part II of the Maori
Affairs Restructuring Act 1989.

First Schedule

Date of Notice Reference Reglet;atlon
29 August 1966 New Zealand Gazette, 84288

1 September 1966,
No. 52, page 1418
Second Schedule
Gisborne Land District
All that piece of land as follows:

Area .
ha Description

38.5380 Opape 5A3B Block, situated in Blocks V and
IX, Waiava Survey District (all Computer
Freehold Register GS6A/511).

Dated at Wellington this 17th day of August 2006.

For and on behalf of the Chief Executive, Ministry of Maori
Development:

BEVERLY PENJUELI, Group Manager, Legal Services.
JULIE-ANNE MORRISON, Group Manager, Finance.
(MMD HO 6/207)

In5770

Public Works Act 1981

Land Taken for Education Purposes—
Seatoun, Wellington

SILVIA CARTWRIGHT, Governor-General
A Proclamation
Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, I, The Honourable
Dame Silvia Cartwright, Governor-General of New Zealand,
hereby declare the land described in the Schedule to this
notice to be taken for education purposes and to vest in the
Crown on the 14th day after the date of the publication of

this Proclamation in the New Zealand Gazette.
Wellington Land District—Wellington City
Schedule
Areza Description
m

11  Section 1, SO 356189, situated in Block VII,
Port Nicholson Survey District, contained in
Crown Grant 3681 recorded in the Deeds
Registry as 18/167 (Wellington Registry).

Given under the hand of Her Excellency the Governor-
General of New Zealand, and issued under the Seal of
New Zealand this 7th day of August 2006.

[L.s.]

DAVID PARKER, Minister for Land Information.
God Save The Queen!

(LINZ CPC/2002/8293)

In5668

Land Acquired for Road and in Connection With
a Road—Grahamtown Road, Whangarei

Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to
a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares
that, an agreement to that effect having been entered into:
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(a) The land described in the First Schedule to this
notice is hereby acquired for road;

(b) The land described in the Second Schedule is
acquired in connection with a road

and vested in the Whangarei District Council on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
North Auckland Land District—Whangarei District
First Schedule
Land Acquired for Road
Area
m?

9768 Part Lot 6, DP 150667; shown as Section 2 on
SO 373096 (part Computer Freehold Register
NAB89C/665).

Second Schedule
Land Acquired in Connection with a Road

Area .
ha Description

13.8870 Part Lot 6, DP 150667; shown as Section 1 on
SO 373096 (part Computer Freehold Register
NAS8IC/665).

Dated at Auckland this 14th day of August 2006.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2005/10915)

In5743

Description

Land Declared Road—Main Street and Rayner
Road, State Highway No. 1, Huntly,

Waikato District

Pursuant to section 114 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,

and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Declares the land described in the First Schedule to
this notice to be road which, pursuant to section 88 (2) of
the Transit New Zealand Act 1989, becomes road, limited
access road and State highway and shall vest in the Crown;

(b) Declares the land described in the Second Schedule
to this notice to be road and shall vest in Waikato District
Council

on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand
Gazette.

South Auckland Land District—Waikato District
First Schedule
Land Declared Road (State Highway)

Aéfi.a Description
539 Part North Island Main Trunk Railway; shown as
Section 6 on SO 355343.

687 Part North Island Main Trunk Railway; shown as
Section 10 on SO 355343.

207 Part North Island Main Trunk Railway; shown as
Section 20 on SO 355343.
Second Schedule
Land Declared Road
Area
2

2235 Part North Island Main Trunk Railway; shown as
Section 8 on SO 355343.

Dated at Auckland this 11th day of August 2006.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1999/4340)

In5692

Description
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Land Acquired for Local Purpose (Beautification)
Reserve and Land Declared as Road—Queen
Street, New Plymouth District

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, R. J. Sutherland,
Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 20 (1), declares that, an agreement
to that effect having been entered into, the land described
in the First Schedule to this notice is hereby acquired for
a local purpose (beautification) reserve and vested in the
New Plymouth District Council, subject to Part IVA of
the Conservation Act 1987, sections 10 and 11 of the Crown
Minerals Act 1991, lease 366342.2 and encumbrance
463166.10;

(b) Pursuant to section 114 (1), declares the land
described in the Second Schedule to this notice to be road
and vested in the New Plymouth District Council

on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand
Gazette.
Taranaki Land District—New Plymouth District
First Schedule
Land Acquired for Local Purpose Reserve
Ar%a
m

1152 Part Lot 1, DP 14270; shown as Section 1 on
SO 14868 (part Computer Frechold Register

Description

TNG2/928).
Second Schedule
Land Declared as Road
Aél%a Description
2683 Lot 2, DP 14270 (all Computer Freehold Register
TNG2/929).

Dated at Auckland this 18th day of August 2006.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2005/10762)

In5749

Amendment to Notices for Land Declared Road,
Severances Taken and Road Realignment—State
Highway No. 1, Rata—Silverhope, Rangitikei District
Pursuant to section 55 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, hereby
amends the four notices dated the 28th day of July 2006,
published in the New Zealand Gazette, 10 August
2006, No.95, pages 2820 and 2821, by deleting all
references to

“S0 354656”
and replacing it with
“SO 346440~
in all instances.
Dated at Auckland this 18th day of August 2006.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1999/3714)

In5809

Land Set Apart for Recreation Reserve—Public
Foreshore and Seabed Fronting Kaiteriteri
Recreation Reserve

Pursuant to section 52 (1) (b) of the Public Works Act 1981,

and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares
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the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be set
apart for recreation reserve, subject to the Reserves Act 1977,
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand
Gazette and to remain vested in the Crown.

Nelson Land District—Tasman District

Schedule

Area o
ha Description

4.6850 Section 1, SO 357770.
Dated at Auckland this 18th day of August 2006.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2006/11556)

In5755
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Land Acquired for Road—Heathcote River,
Aidanfield, Christchurch City

Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares
that, an agreement to that effect having been entered into,
the land described in the Schedule to this notice is hereby
acquired for road and shall vest in the Christchurch City
Council on the date of publication of this notice in the
New Zealand Gazette.

Canterbury Land District—Christchurch City
Schedule

Ar;ga Description
533 Part Bed of Heathcote River; shown as Section 1
on SO 367019.
844 Part Bed of Heathcote River; shown as Section 2
on SO 367019.

Dated at Auckland this 10th day of August 2006.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2006/11537)

In5721
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Land Acquired for Amenity Purposes—Lake
Hakanoa, Waikato District
Pursuant to sections 17 and 20 of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand,
declares that the land described in the Schedule to this
notice is acquired for amenity purposes and shall vest in the
Waikato District Council on the date of publication of this
notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
South Auckland Land District—Waikato District
Schedule
Land Acquired for Amenity Purposes

Area

m2

2350 Part Lot 28, DP S31988; (part Computer Freehold
Register SA31D/192); shown as Section 1 on
SO 372300.

Dated at Christchurch this 14th day of August 2006.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2005/10908)

In5720

Description

Land Acquired for Road—Seddon Road,
Waikato District

Pursuant to section 20 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand,
declares that, an agreement to that effect having been
entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this notice
is hereby acquired for road and vested in the Waikato
District Council on the date of publication of this notice in
the New Zealand Gazette.

South Auckland Land District—Waikato District
Schedule
Land Acquired for Road
Area
m2

291 Part Lot 2, DP S62906 (part Computer Freehold
Register SA50D/923); shown as Section 1 on
SO 366465.

623 Part Section 1, SO 58724 (part Computer
Freehold Register SA49B/220); shown as
Section 2 on SO 366465.

Dated at Christchurch this 10th day of August 2006.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2005/10908)

In5638

Description

Land Acquired for Road—Rayner Road, Huntly

Pursuant to section 20 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand,
declares that, an agreement to that effect having been
entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this notice
is hereby acquired for road and vested in the Waikato
District Council on the date of publication of this notice in
the New Zealand Gazette.

South Auckland Land District—Waikato District
Schedule
Land Acquired for Road
Area
m?
176 Part Lot 1, DP S35721 (part Computer Freehold
Register SA32C/979); shown as Section 1 on
SO 338978.
111 Part Lot 1, DP S60305 (part Computer Freehold
Register SA49C/227); shown as Section 2 on
SO 338978.
229 Part Lot 3, DP S60305 (part Computer Freehold
Register SA49C/229); shown as Section 4 on
SO 338978.
98 Part Allotment 821, Taupiri Parish (part Computer
Freehold Register SA45A/758); shown as Section
5 on SO 338978.
146 Part Allotment 821, Taupiri Parish (part Computer
Freehold Register SA45A/758); shown as Section
6 on SO 338978.
301 Part Lot 2, DP S29571 (part Computer Freehold
Register SA45A/758); shown as Section 7 on
SO 338978.
Dated at Christchurch this 14th day of August 2006.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2005/10908)

In5719

Description

Acquisition of Land for Recreation Reserve and
Road Realignment—Spa Road, Taupo District
Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation

from the Minister for Land Information, Stephen Robert
Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand:
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(a) Pursuant to section 20, declares that, an agreement
to that effect having been entered into, the land described
in the First Schedule to this notice is hereby acquired as
recreation reserve, subject to the Reserves Act 1977, and
shall vest in the Taupo District Council on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

(b) Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described
in the Second Schedule to this notice to be road vested in the
Taupo District Council.

(c) Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described
in the Third Schedule to this notice to be road and shall
remain vested in the Taupo District Council.

(d) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the portion
of road described in the Fourth Schedule to this notice to be
stopped and shall remain vested in the Taupo District Council.

(e) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the
portion of road described in the Fifth Schedule to this notice
to be stopped and amalgamated with the land in Computer
Freehold Register SA2A/491 subject to mortgage 6316848.1.

(f) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the portion
of road described in the Sixth Schedule to this notice to be
stopped and amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold
Register SA40A/285.

(g) Pursuant to section 119, declares the land described
in the Seventh Schedule to this notice to be taken and
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold Register
SA2A/491 subject to mortgage 6316848.1.

South Auckland Land District—Taupo District
First Schedule
Land Acquired for Recreation Reserve
Area
m2
542  Part Section 67, Block II, Tauhara Survey District;
shown as Section 1 on SO 368596 (part Computer
Freehold Register SA2A/491).
Second Schedule
Land Declared Road
Area
m2
420 Part Section 67, Block II, Tauhara Survey District;
shown as Section 3 on SO 368596 (part Computer
Freehold Register SA2A/491).
Third Schedule
Land Declared Road
Area
m2
988 Part Section 358, Block II, Tauhara Survey
District; shown as Section 4 on SO 368596
(part Computer Freehold Register SA40A/285).
Fourth Schedule
Road Stopped
Area
m2

Description

Description

Description

Description

12 Section 5, SO 368596.

Fifth Schedule
Road Stopped and Amalgamated
Arezta
m
1597  Section 6, SO 368596.

Sixth Schedule
Road Stopped and Amalgamated
Areza
m
1493  Section 7, SO 368596.

Description

Description
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Seventh Schedule

Severance Taken and Amalgamated

Area
m?

201 Part Section 358, Block II, Tauhara Survey
District; shown as Section 8 on SO 368596
(part Computer Freehold Register SA40A/285).

Dated at Christchurch this 15th day of August 2006.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2006/11308)

In5788

Description

Road Realignment—State Highway No. 3,
Pauri Road, Wanganui District

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, Stephen Robert
Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described in
the First Schedule to this notice to be road which, pursuant
to section 88 (2) of the Transit New Zealand Act 1989,
becomes road, limited access road and State highway and
shall vest in the Crown on the date of publication of this
notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

(b) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the portion
of road adjoining or passing through the land described
in the Second Schedule to this notice to be stopped and,
pursuant to section 120 (3), amalgamated with the land in
Computer Freehold Register WN30D/211, subject to section
11 of the Crown Minerals Act 1991 and Part IVA of the
Conservation Act 1987.

(¢) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the portion
of road adjoining or passing through the land described in
the Third Schedule to this notice to be stopped and, pursuant
to section 120 (3), amalgamated with the land in Computer
Freehold Register 28326, subject to mortgage 5981407.11,
section 11 of the Crown Minerals Act 1991 and Part IVA of
the Conservation Act 1987.

Wellington Land District—Wanganui District Council
First Schedule
Land Declared Road
Area
I1,12

445 Part Section 550, Left Bank of Wanganui River;
shown as Section 4 on SO 338249 (part Computer
Freehold Register WN30D/211).

Description

ha
1.0288 Part Lot 1, DP 307308; shown as Section 5 on
SO 338249 (part Computer Freehold Register
28326).
n,12

3169 Part Lot 1, DP 307308; shown as Section 8 on
SO 338249 (part Computer Freehold Register
28326).

217 Part Lot 2, DP 307308; shown as Section 9 on
SO 338249 (part Computer Freehold Register
28327).

Second Schedule

Road Stopped and Amalgamated

Area
m

2794 Part Section 550, Left Bank of Wanganui River;
shown as Section 3 on SO 338249 (part Computer
Freehold Register WN30D/211).

Description
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Third Schedule
Road Stopped and Amalgamated

Area
2

2107 Part Lot 1, DP 307308; shown as Section 13 on
SO 338249 (part Computer Freechold Register
28326).

Dated at Christchurch this 11th day of August 2006.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2005/11036, CPC/2000/5652)

In5657

Description
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Road Realignment—River Road, AKkitio,
Tararua District

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, Stephen Robert
Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road and vested in
the Tararua District Council,

(b) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the
portions of road adjoining or passing through the land
described in the Second Schedule to this notice to be
stopped and, pursuant to section 120 (3), amalgamated with
the land in Computer Freehold Register WN45D/682,
mortgage 6950041.4

on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand
Gazette.

Wellington Land District—Tararua District
First Schedule
Land Declared as Road
Arga
m

1568 Part Lot 1, DP 10072; shown as Section 1 on
SO 348986 (part Computer Freehold Register
WN45D/682).

1427 Part Section 99, Akitio District; shown as
Section 2 on SO 348986 (part Computer
Freehold Register WN45D/682).

165 Part Lot 1, DP 10072; shown as Section 3 on
SO 348986 (part Computer Freehold Register
WN45D/682).

15 Part Section 98, Akitio District; shown as
Section 7 on SO 348986 (part Computer
Freehold Register WN45D/682).

Second Schedule
Road to be Stopped
Area
2

1935 Part Section 99, Akitio District (Computer
Freehold Register WN45D/682); shown as
Section 4 on SO 348986.

1613 Part Lot 1, DP 10072 (Computer Freehold
Register WN45D/682); shown as Section 5 on
SO 348986.

Dated at Christchurch this 11th day of August 2006.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2006/11297)

In5665

Description

Description
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Land and Easement Acquired for Road and Rail
Purposes—State Highway No. 1, Picton,
Marlborough District

Pursuant to sections 20 (1) and 28 of the Public Works
Act 1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land
Information, Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information
New Zealand, declares that, pursuant to an agreement to that
effect having been entered into:

(a) The land described in the First Schedule to this
notice is acquired for road which, pursuant to section 88 (2)
of the Transit New Zealand Act 1989, becomes road, limited
access road and State highway and shall vest in the Crown;

(b) The land described in the Second Schedule to this
notice is acquired for railway purposes and vested in the
Crown;

(c) The easement described in the Third Schedule to this
notice is acquired over the land of Mt. Freeth Farm Limited
(“the grantor”) upon the terms and conditions described in
the Fourth Schedule and shall vest in the Crown for railway
purposes (“the grantee™)
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand
Gazette.

Marlborough Land District—Marlborough District
First Schedule
Land Acquired for Road
Area
m?
5338 Part Section 1, SO 7291; shown as Section 1 on
SO 357228 (part Computer Freehold Register
MB6B/787).

119 Part DP 467; shown as Section 2 on SO 357228
(part Computer Freehold Register MB24/62).

Second Schedule
Land Acquired for Rail Purposes
Area
I1,12
684 Part DP 467; shown as Section 5 on SO 357228
(part Computer Freehold Register MB24/62).

Third Schedule
Easement Acquired for Rail Purposes

A right of way easement in gross over that part of Section 1,
SO 7291 (part Computer Freehold Register MB6B/787);
marked “A” on SO 357228 (“the easement land”).

Fourth Schedule
Terms and Conditions — Right of Way

1. The grantor will not grow or permit to be grown any
trees, shrubs or bushes of any description nor erect or
permit to be erected any improvements or fences on the
easement land which will interfere with the rights
granted by this instrument and will not at any time
hereafter do permit or suffer any act whereby the rights
and privileges granted to the grantee are interfered with
or affected.

2. The grantee will at all times repair and make good all
damage to any fences, gates or erections which may exist
on the land of the grantor adjoining the easement land
arising from the grantee exercising any or all of its rights
under this instrument and will cause as little damage as
possible to the surface of the said easement land.

3. The reasonable costs of maintenance of the easement
land shall be apportioned in relation to use between the
grantor and the grantee.

4. Any dispute as to the terms or the interpretation of this
instrument or the liability of the parties will be
determined by an arbitrator under the Arbitration Act
1996 or any Act passed in substitution or amendment

Description

Description
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and this clause shall be deemed to be a “submission”
within the meaning of that Act.

Dated at Christchurch this 16th day of August 2006.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2000/6297)

In5772
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Land Acquired for Road—Kainui Road,
Waikato District

Pursuant to section 20 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares that, an agreement to that effect having been
entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this notice
is hereby acquired for road and vested in the Waikato
District Council on the date of publication of this notice in
the New Zealand Gazette.
South Auckland Land District—Waikato District
Schedule
Land Acquired for Road
Area .
me Description

42 Part Lot 14, DP 6931 (part Computer Freehold
Register SA53D/739); shown as Section 1 on
SO 371962.

81 Part Lot 13, DP 6931 (part Computer Freehold
Register SA253/247); shown as Section 2 on
SO 371962.

Dated at Wellington this 11th day of August 2006.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2005/10908)

In5639
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declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to
be set apart for housing purposes and shall remain vested in
the Crown.
South Auckland Land District—Matamata-Piako District
Schedule
Land Set Apart for Housing Purposes
Arezza
m
792 Lot 84, DP S22548 (all Gazette Notice H181021).
Dated at Wellington this 8th day of August 2006.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2006/11130)

In5527

Description

Reserves Act 1977

Land Acquired for the Purposes of a Road—
Main Street, Te Kauwhata, Waikato District

Pursuant to section 20 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,
declares that, an agreement to that effect having been
entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this notice
is hereby acquired for the purposes of a road and vested in
the Waikato District Council on the date of publication of
this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

South Auckland Land District—Waikato District
Schedule
Land Acquired for the Purposes of a Road

Anrl%a Description
1 Part Section 65, Te Kauwhata Township (part
Computer Freehold Register SA47D/792); shown
as Section 1 on SO 372704.
26 Part Section 66, Te Kauwhata Township (part
Computer Freehold Register SA690/114); shown
as Section 2 on SO 372704.
Dated at Wellington this 14th day of August 2006.
R. A.JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2005/10908)

In5637

Land Set Apart for Housing Purposes—Inaka
Place, Matamata—Piako District

Pursuant to section 52 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand,

Classification of Reserve

Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Community Relations
Manager for the Otago Conservancy of the Department of
Conservation classifies the reserve described in the Schedule
as a reserve for Government purpose (access).

Otago Land District—Dunedin City

Schedule

Area .
ha Description

5.7137 Lot 1, DP 26641.
Dated at Dunedin this 27th day of June 2006.
M. J. VAN DER GOES.
(DOC PAR-13-03-37)

In5673

Revocation of the Reservation Over a Reserve
Specifying That the Land Shall Vest in the Taupo
District Council in Fee Simple and How to Utilise
its Value

Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Community Relations
Manager for the Tongariro Taupo Conservancy of the
Department of Conservation revokes the reservation as a
recreation reserve over the land described in the Schedule
and declares that the land vests in the Taupo District
Council in fee simple, provided that a sum equal to the
current market value of the land is paid by council into its
reserves account to be used and applied in or towards the
purchase of other land for reserves in the locality of the land
described in the Schedule.

Wellington Land District—Taupo District

Schedule
Arga Description
m
2211 Lot 2, DP 76954 (all Computer Freehold Register
WN44A/92).
Dated at Turangi this 21st day of August 2006.
NICOLA ETHERIDGE.

(DOC PAL-03)

In5784

Classification and Naming of Reserves

Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Acting Community
Relations Manager for the Auckland Conservancy of
the Department of Conservation classifies the reserves
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described in the Schedule as scenic reserves for the purposes
specified in section 19 (1) (a) of the Act, and declares the
scenic reserves to be known as the Leigh Scenic Reserve
and added to the existing Leigh Scenic Reserve.

North Auckland Land District—Rodney District

Schedule

Area

2 Description

4046 Section 43, Village of Leigh (Computer Freehold
Register NA40C/954).

4046 Section 44, Village of Leigh (Computer Freehold
Register NA40C/955).

4046 Section 45, Village of Leigh (Computer Freehold
Register NA40C/956).

All subject to the Reserves Act 1977.

Dated at Auckland this 14th day of August 2006.
J. M. COATES.

(DOC PAR-02-03-24)

In5659
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Revocation of the Reservation Over a Reserve

Pursuant to the Reserves Act 1977, the Chief Executive
Officer of the Napier City Council hereby revokes the
reservation over the land described in the Schedule as a
local purpose (drainage) reserve.

Hawke’s Bay Land District—Napier City

Schedule
Area Description
ha
0.0523 Lot 40, DP 26551 (all Computer Freehold
Register HBW2/254).
Dated at Napier this 7th day of August 2006.
NEIL BARRY TAYLOR.

In5651

Classification of Reserve

Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Community Relations
Manager for the Wanganui Conservancy of the Department
of Conservation hereby classifies the reserve described in
the Schedule as a local purpose (cemetery) reserve, subject
to the provisions of the said Act.

Taranaki Land District—South Taranaki District Council
Schedule
Rahotu Cemetery

Area .
ha Description
3.3361 Section 63, Block I, Opunake Survey District

(all Computer Interest Register 163113).
Dated at Wanganui this 17th day of August 2006.
J. MITCHELL-ANYON.
(DOC NPA PAR-07-08-2328, CO PAR-07-08-3200)

In5769

Declaration That Land is a Reserve

Pursuant to the Reserves Act 1977, the Chief Executive
Officer of the Napier City Council hereby notifies that on
8 February 2006, the Napier City Council passed the
following resolution:

“That in exercise of the powers conferred on it by section
14 of the Reserves Act 1977, the Napier City Council
resolves that the land held by the said city in fee simple
and described in the Schedule hereto, shall be, and is
hereby declared to be a recreation reserve within the
meaning of the said Act.”

Hawke’s Bay Land District—Napier City

Schedule
Area Description
ha
1.0684 Lot 5, DP 7310 (all Computer Frechold
Register HBB2/70).
Dated at Napier this 8th day of August 2006.
NEIL BARRY TAYLOR.

In5652

Classification of Reserves

Pursuant to the Reserves Act 1977, and to a delegation from
the Minister of Conservation, the Dunedin City Council
hereby classifies the following reserves described in
the Schedule hereto as recreation reserves, subject to the
provisions of the said Act.

Otago Land District—Dunedin City Council

Schedule

Area Description

ha p

0.2124 Sections 23 and 24, Block XXV, Town of
Waikouaiti (all Computer Freehold Register
246108).

0.7293  Sections 7, 8, 10 and 11 and part Sections 12,
13, 14 and 15, Block IX, Town of Waikouaiti
(all Computer Freehold Register 264665).

0.7841 Section 24, Block XIII, Town of Waikouaiti
(all Computer Freehold Register 240350).

0.1062 Section 20, Block V, Town of Waikouaiti

(all Computer Freehold Register 244022).
Dated at Dunedin this 4th day of August 2006.

PHILLIP JAMES HARLAND, Authorised Officer, Dunedin
City Council.

In5715

Resource Management Act 1991

Vesting of Reclamation

Under section 355 of the Resource Management Act 1991,
the Minister of Conservation vests the fee simple estate of the
land described in the Schedule to this notice in Port Nelson
Limited.

Nelson Land District—Nelson City

Schedule

Area
ha

2.1919 Lot 1, DP 19854.
Dated at Wellington this 8th day of August 2006.
CHRIS CARTER, Minister of Conservation.
(DOC CO SAR-05-61-01-04)

In5658

Description

Te Ture Whenua Maori Act 1993

Corrigendum—Setting Apart Maori Freehold
Land as a Maori Reservation
In the Schedule in the Order in Council published in the

New Zealand Gazette, 14 September 1967, No. 57, page
1553, please read
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“ALL that piece of land situated and described as follows:
A. R. P. Being

1 1 28 Toetoe 4B 1 and 4B 3, situate in Block XVI,
Purua Survey District.”

as
“ALL that piece of land situated and described as follows:

A. R. P. Being

1 2 28 As shown on M.L. Plan 15736, Toetoe 4B 1 and

4B 3 in Block XVI, Purua Survey District.”

Dated at Wellington this 29th day of July 2006.

LEITH COMER, Chief Executive.

Ministry of Maori Development.

(MLC HO 2/3/1/2; DO Appln E200600008302)

In5486
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Corrigendum—Setting Apart Maori Freehold
Land as a Maori Reservation
In the notice dated the 26th day of October 2004 and

published in the New Zealand Gazette, 4 November 2004,
No. 143, page 3600, include after

“and their descendants”
the words

“, such reserve to be known as Otawa Kaiate Maori
Reserve”.

Dated at Wellington this 14th day of August 2006.
LEITH COMER, Chief Executive.

Ministry of Maori Development.

(MLC HO 2/3/1/3; DO Ref A2002-6398)

In5744

Regulation Summary

Notice Under the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989
Pursuant to the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989, notice is hereby given of the making of Regulations as under:

Authority for Enactment
Securities Act 1978

Title or Subject-matter

Securities Act (Superannuation Schemes—Summary

Serial Date of

of Financial Statements) Exemption Notice 2006

Education Act 1989
Crown Minerals Act 1991
Crown Minerals Act 1991
Conservation Act 1987
Postage and Packaging Charge: Mail Orders

Education (2007 School Staffing) Order 2006
Crown Minerals (Minerals Fees) Regulations 2006
Crown Minerals (Petroleum Fees) Regulations 2006
Sports Fish Licences, Fees, and Forms Notice 2006

Number  Enactment Retail
2006/224 22/8/06 $2.10
2006/225 22/8/06 $5.35
2006/226 22/8/06 $3.60
2006/227 22/8/06 $2.30
2006/228 22/8/06 $2.30

If two or more copies are ordered, the remittance should cover the cash price and the maximum charge for the total value of

purchases as follows:
Total Value of Purchases
$12.00 and less
$12.01 to $30.00
$30.01 and greater

Maximum Charge
$1.75 p&p
$3.50 p&p
$5.50 p&p

Copies can be bought or ordered by mail from Legislation Direct, P.O. Box 12-357, Wellington. Please quote title and serial
numbers. Prices for quantities supplied on application. Copies are also available over the counter at the following locations:

Bennetts Bookshop: Bowen House, Lambton Quay (P.O. Box 5334), Wellington; Bennetts Campus Bookshop: Auckland
University of Technology, C Block Wellesley Street, Gate 4 Lorne Street (Private Bag 92-006), Auckland; University of
Waikato, Gate 5 Hillcrest Road (P.O. Box 13-066), Hamilton; Located in Whitcoulls: Centreplace, Bryce Street (P.O. Box
19-287), Hamilton; 38-42 Broadway Ave (P.O. Box 1820), Palmerston North; 111 Cashel Street (Private Bag), Christchurch;
143 George Street (P.O. Box 1104), Dunedin.

rs5831

General Section

Bay of Plenty Community Trust Incorporated

Community Trusts Act 1999

Bay of Plenty Community Trust Incorporated
Annual Report for the Year Ended 31 March 2006
Trust Particulars

The trust was initially incorporated on 5 August 1988 as the Trust Bank Bay of Plenty Community Trust in accordance
with the provisions of the Trustee Banks Restructuring Act 1988. It continues under the provisions of the Community Trusts
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Act 1999. The purpose of the trust is to provide charitable, cultural, philanthropic, recreational and other benefits to Bay of
Plenty communities. In April 1998, the name was changed to the Bay of Plenty Community Trust. In March 2006, the trust
adopted the name BayTrust for operational purposes.

Trustees:

Mr R. B. Sharp (Chair), Ms T. J. Eggleton, Ms S. Kai Fong, Mr B. Kerr, Mrs J. Knudsen J.P., Ms E. Leighton Q.S.0.,
Mr L. Martin J.P., Mrs P. J. McLeod M.N.Z.M., Mrs M. Ngatai J.P., Ms A. von Tunzelmann, Ms P. Thompson and Ms M.
Waaka M.N.Z.M.

Trust Manager:

Mr B. W. Cronin.

Accountants:

Staples Rodway, Tauranga.

Auditors:

Ingham Mora, Tauranga.

Bankers:

BNZ, Tauranga.

Westpac, Tauranga.

Financial Advisers:

Russell Investment Group Limited, Auckland.
Solicitors:

Sharp Tudhope, Tauranga.

Tax Advisers:

KPMG, Christchurch.

Chairman’s Report for the Year Ended 31 March 2006
The trustees are pleased to report on another successful year for the trust.

The trust has earned a record 14% return on its invested funds for the year to 31 March 2006. This gave the trust a highest ever
net income of $17 million (including unrealised gains) and has enabled us to restore our reserves to prudent levels. It has also
enabled us to budget for increased donations of $4,035,000 into the Bay of Plenty community in the year ahead. The approved
donations into the community over the last 12 months totalled $3,255,000 (not all were actually paid during the year).

The trust retains a policy of growing its funds invested to maintain the real value of this community trust fund relative to
inflation and 50% of population growth in the Bay. In addition, reserves are maintained at a prudent level to ensure continued
donations into our community in adverse times recognising that investment returns do fluctuate and will not always be at the
level achieved in the past year.

The amount added to our reserves this year is much larger than normal. This has arisen because we had an exceptional income
year with actual income ending up almost double the long-term expected average. We know that this is the exception and much
lower returns can normally be expected. The actual returns are earned throughout the year and in this last year they received a
strong boost from the exceptional growth in the value of the trust’s investments, especially over the last quarter of the year.
Our budgets are based on much lower long-term expected average returns and this is the way it needs to be for prudent
management.

The funds of the trust are maintained in a broadly diversified but relatively low risk portfolio consistent with trustees’ desire to
have income flows for donations each year as well as building its investments to maintain this community fund in perpetuity so
that its value is not lost over time. The total funds of the trust stood at $135,940,000 at 31 March 2006.

We have relocated the trust offices to improved premises on the corner of Spring and Durham Streets in Tauranga — now
enabling us to have meetings in our own offices and improved profile and accessibility to our stakeholders.

We have re-branded the trust to BayTrust to enable us to have better branding opportunities with a new simplified logo.

The trust has continued to be the cornerstone funder of Sport BoP’s Coachforce programme which promotes, supports and
plans sporting activity development and coaching development throughout the Bay. It is the foundation of sports development
in the Bay and we are very proud to have funded this successful programme from its inception 10 years ago. We thank and
congratulate Sport BoP for its success and enthusiasm in this programme which aims to build a significantly healthier, more
active, able and proud community.

We have approved major contributions to two significant community development projects with a $1 million donation to the
large indoor sports and convention centre development in Rotorua and a $200,000 donation to Opotiki District Council toward
its detailed planning for the Opotiki Harbour all weather entrance development. Both of these projects have significant positive
economic impact potential for their communities.

The trust is seeking community projects which will have significant potential to improve the regional economics in its area,
especially where employment opportunities are poor. We are maintaining liaison with the BoP local authorities and their
development agencies, the energy trusts and Environment BoP to try to ensure that we are aware of development opportunities
and initiatives and that our efforts and funding are consistent with the desires and plans of our communities.

We continue to support the many small and larger community organisations throughout the BoP. These are the organisations
which support our community in so many ways. Our trustees and staff get much of their reward from their contact with the
people in these organisations, many of whom are volunteers. We thank all of these people for their contribution to our
communities in the Bay of Plenty and feel gratified that we are able to help them through the trust.

We remind you, in our community, that we also provide funds annually to assist tertiary education costs for persons with
disabilities. These are called Dillon Scholarships and application forms for these are available through our trust office.
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I thank my trustees for their support of the trust. A great deal of trustee time, care and valuable expertise from a wide range of
experience makes this trust very connected and relevant to the BoP community. One of our strengths is the grass roots
connectedness of our 12 trustees to their individual communities throughout the BoP. Our system has people who know you

and your organisation making decisions on your funding requests.

During the year we saw the retirement of Vaughan Payne and the appointment of Adrienne von Tunzelmann as trustee. Thank
you Vaughan for your contribution, wisdom and enthusiasm during your time with the trust. Welcome to Adrienne who has
extensive administration and policy development experience. The trust continues to have rejuvenation by a trustee replacement

and retirement policy which I think is important.

Thanks also to our staff at the trust who work hard to make this organisation work. Bruce Cronin, Norma Kelly and Margo
McCurdy are our staff face to the community. They are eager to assist you with your applications and dealings with our trust.

RAY SHARP, Chairman.
Date: 3 July 2006.

Consolidated Statement of Financial Performance for the Year Ended 31 March 2006

Income:
Dividends
Interest
Investment gains/(losses) (refer Note 5)
Donations cancelled and refunded

Less expenditure:
Advertising/public reporting
Audit fees
Accountancy fees
Portfolio management and advisory fees (refer Note 13)
Office administration
Office rental
Other administration costs
Trustees’ fees
Trustees’ expenses

Depreciation
Loss on disposal of assets
Total operating costs
Net surplus/(deficit) before donations
Donations
Net surplus/(deficit) after donations
Plus/(less) transfers:
Income fluctuation reserve
Inflation and population growth reserve

Net surplus/(deficit) after reserve transfers
The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
Consolidated Statement of Movements in Equity for the Year Ended 31 March 2006

Equity at 1 April 2005
Less donations paid from capital:

Donations
Dillon Scholarship

Net surplus

Increase/(decrease) income fluctuation reserve
Increase/(decrease) inflation and population growth reserve
Total recognised revenue and expenses for the year

Equity at 31 March 2006

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

2006
$000

3,495
2,594
11,107

17,200
54

10
660
237

34
119
159

46

1,327

1,334
15,866
2,987
12,879

(9,034)
(3.577)

(12,611)
268

2006
3000
123,329

(184)

(84)
123,061
268
9,034
3,577
12,879
135,940

2005
$000

2,316
3,330
2,729

8,383

7,420
2,808
4,612

(1,236)
(3,240)
(4,476)

136

2005
3000
118,853

(73)

(63)
118,717
136
1,236
3,240
4,612
123,329
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2006
Note

Equity: 2
Trust capital
Income fluctuation reserve
Inflation and population reserve
Total equity
Represented by—
Current assets:
Westpac—
Current account
Call account
Bank of New Zealand—
Term deposit
Interest free loans
Accounts receivable

Non current assets:
Interest free loans
Investments 5
Fixed assets 3

Total assets
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Employees’ entitlement payable

Total net assets

Signed on behalf of the Board of Trustees:

RAY SHARP, Chairman.

TERRI EGGLETON, Trustee.

Date: 3 July 2006.

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended 31 March 2006

Cash flows from operating activities—
Cash was provided from:

Investment income

Other

Cash was dispersed to:
Suppliers of goods and services
Trustees
Donations to the community
Dillon Memorial Scholarship

Net cash flows from operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities—
Cash was provided from:

Sale of investments

Sale of fixed assets
Cash was applied to:

Purchase of fixed assets

Purchase of investments
Net cash flows from investing activities
Increase/(decrease) in cash held
Add cash at 1 April 2005
Cash at 31 March 2006

24 AUGUST 2006
2006 2005
$000 $000

89,308 89,308
23,919 14,885
22,713 19,136
135,940 123,329
14 26
- 16
664 280
430 344
4 11
1,112 677
557 709
135,527 122,885
58 23
136,142 123,617
137,254 124,294
(1,298) (939)
(16) (26)
(1314) 965
135,940 123,329
2006 2005
$000 $000
10,743 7,720
4 8
10,747 7,728
(1,097) 11
(204) (175)
(2,847) (2,880)
(84) (63)
(4,232) (3,107)
6,515 4,621
54,362 2,250
(42) (5)
(60,863) (6,832)
(6,543) (4,587)
28) 34
42 8

42
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Reconciliation of net surplus and net cash flows from operating activities—

Net surplus transferred to/(from) equity 12,879 4,612
Less payments out of capital (net) (268) (136)
Accrued income included in investments (6,460) (645)
Plus non cash items:
Depreciation of fixed assets 7 9
Loss on disposal of assets — 1
Movement in working capital:
Decrease/(increase) in accounts receivable 8 20
Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable 349 760
Net cash flows from operating activities 6,515 4,621

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2006

1. Statement of Accounting Policies

Reporting Entity

The trust is a charitable trust in accordance with the provisions of the Community Trusts Act 1999. The group consists of Bay

of Plenty Community Trust Incorporated and its subsidiary Bay of Plenty Community Trust Charities Limited which was
wound up on 2 December 2005.

The financial statements have been prepared as required by the Community Trusts Act 1999 and the Trust Deed dated
17 August 2000 and in accordance with the Financial Reporting Act 1993.

Measurement Base

The accounting principles recognised as appropriate for the measurement and reporting of financial performance and financial
position on a historical cost basis are followed by the group, with the exception of investments which are stated at market value
as at 31 March 2006.

Specific Accounting Policies

The following specific accounting policies which materially affect the measurement of financial performance and the financial
position have been applied:

(a) Donations:

Donations made during the year from revenue are included in the statement of financial performance. Those made from
trust capital have been included in the statement of movements in equity.

(b) Investments:
All Investments are stated at assessed market value (refer Note 5).
(c) Fixed assets:
Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.
(d) Depreciation:
Depreciation is charged to write off the cost of fixed assets over their expected economic lives using the diminishing
value method at rates from 12% to 50% per annum.
(e) Accounts receivable:
Accounts receivable are recorded at their estimated realisable value.
(f) Financial instruments:

The trust includes all financial instrument arrangements in the balance sheet using the concept of accrual accounting.
Financial instruments are valued as per Note 1, measurement base. These instruments arise as a result of everyday
operations and include bank, accounts receivable, accounts payable and investments. Revenues and expenses in
relation to all financial instruments are recognised in the statement of financial performance. Financial instruments are
shown at their fair values.

(g) Consolidation:

The Bay of Plenty Community Trust Incorporated and its subsidiary charitable company, Bay of Plenty Community
Trust Charities Limited, have been consolidated using the purchase method of consolidation. The company was wound
up on 2 December 2005.

Changes in Accounting Policies

There have been no changes in accounting policies. All policies have been applied on bases consistent with those used in
previous years.

2006 2005
$000 $000
2. Equity
Trust capital— 89,308 89,308

General funds:
Opening balance - -
Less donations from trust capital (268) (136)
Plus transfer from current year surplus 268 136
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Income fluctuation reserve:

Opening balance 14,885 13,649
Increase/(decrease) in reserve 9,034 1,236
23,919 14,885
Inflation and population growth reserve:
Opening balance 19,136 15,896
Increase in reserve 3,577 3,240
22,713 19,136
Total equity 135,940 123,329
2006 2005
$000 $000
3. Fixed Assets
Office furniture and equipment:
Cost 107 67
Accumulated depreciation 49 44
Book value 58 23

4. Financial Instruments

Investments are stated at market value as at balance date. Accrued interest, accounts payable and donations approved not yet
paid are stated at the amounts expected to be received or paid. Accordingly, the trustees consider that the fair value of each
class of financial assets and financial liabilities is the same as the carrying value in the financial position.

Concentration of Investments

Ninety-eight point five percent (98.5%) of the assets of the trust are represented by investments held with a range of financial
institutions (2005 — 98.9%). However, the trustees consider the risk of non-recovery of these investments to be minimal.
Maximum exposure to credit risk as at balance date is:

2006 2005

3000 3000
Bank balances 14 42
Bank term deposits 664 280
Accounts receivable 4 11
Interest free loans 987 1,053
Investments 135,527 122,885
Currency Risk

The trust incurs currency risk as a result of investment transactions entered into by fund managers. The trust has a policy of
fully hedging global bonds and global equities.

Interest Rate Risk

The investments of the trust are sensitive to changes in interest rates: Bank call accounts and deposits, government and local
authority securities, and securities held by fund managers.

Fair Value

The carrying value is considered to be the fair value for financial instruments.

5. Investments

The value of investments which are held in equities, fixed interest, property and hedge funds are subject to market
fluctuations. The total investment portfolio is diversified in such a way that over time reductions in value in particular asset
classes should be more than offset by increases in other classes. Investments are disclosed at market value at balance date and
any gains (losses) arising from that treatment are shown as “investment gains (losses)” in the statement of financial
performance. Therefore, no provision has been made for potential gains or losses that could occur due to future market
fluctuations. The investment portfolio as at 31 March 2006 is diversified as follows:

Tower AMP Russell Total

Asset Capital ~ Investment

Management Investors Group
3000 3000 3000 3000
New Zealand equities 7,196 - - 7,196
New Zealand fixed interest - 31,027 - 31,027
New Zealand cash 3,174 5,008 - 8,182
Global bonds (fully hedged) 34,432 - — 34,432
Global equities (fully hedged) — — 40,732 40,732
Global property - - 7,258 7,258
Hedge fund of funds* — — 6,700 6,700
Total 2006 44,802 36,035 54,690 135,527
Total 2005 49,975 39,808 33,102 122,885

*Hedge funds: NZD $6.7 million was placed with the manager in March,

but not physically invested until April.
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The balance date figures above are reflected in the trust’s asset allocations:

2006 2005

Policy Actual Policy Actual

(%) (%) (%) (%)

New Zealand equities 5 5 5 5
New Zealand fixed interest 25 23 20 19
New Zealand cash 5 6 25 26
Global bonds (fully hedged) 25 26 20 23
Global equities (fully hedged) 30 30 30 27
Global property 5 5 - -
Hedge fund of funds* 5 5 — —
100 100 100 100

6. Taxation

Bay of Plenty Community Trust is exempt from income tax with effect from 1 April 2004, under section CW 44 of the Income
Tax Act 2004.

7. Goods and Services Tax

The trust is not registered for goods and services tax purposes. Accordingly, these financial statements are stated on a GST
inclusive basis.

8. Related Party Transactions

Bay of Plenty Community Trust Charities Limited (the company) was wholly owned by Bay of Plenty Community Trust
Incorporated (the trust). No related party debts have been written off or forgiven during the year. The company was wound up
during the year and assets were distributed to the trust.

9. Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards (NZ IFRS)

In December 2002, the New Zealand Accounting Standards Review Board announced that International Reporting Standards
(NZ IFRS) will apply to all New Zealand entities for periods beginning on or after 1 January 2007. Entities also have the
option of a voluntary early adoption of NZ IFRS for periods beginning on or after 1 January 2005.

While NZ IFRS are similar to New Zealand Financial Reporting Standards, there are a number of significant differences
mainly in the areas of accounting for financial instruments, leases, financial liabilities and taxation. These differences may
affect the results of Bay of Plenty Community Trust upon adoption of NZ IFRS.

A project team will be established to identify the financial implications, disclosures, presentation or classification differences
that would impact the manner in which transactions or events are recorded and reported. At this time, the trustees are not able
to quantify the effects of the differences discussed above.

Bay of Plenty Community Trust currently intends to adopt NZ IFRS for the year ending 31 March 2008. To comply with
NZ IFRS for the first time, the trust will need to restate the comparative balances applying the new standards. This will affect
the earnings and cash flow statement and the statement of financial position. Most adjustments required on transition to
NZ IFRS will be made retrospectively to equity. The actual impact of adopting NZ IFRS may vary from the information
presented, and that variation may be material.

10. Segment Information

The trust’s activity is to receive income to allocate for charitable, cultural, philanthropic, recreational and other purposes
beneficial to the community, principally in the Bay of Plenty area.

11. Contingent Liabilities

The following future donations have been approved but are subject in each case to the applicants satisfying particular criteria
specific to each recipient.

Year Ending

Donation Recipient 31 Mar 07 31 Mar 08

$ $
Waihau Bay Volunteer Rural Fire Force 30,000 -
Shakti Ethnic Women’s Group (Central Region) 5,000 -
Homedale Kindergarten 3,500 -
Jambalaya Education Charitable Trust 10,000 -
Te Wharekura o Huiarau 20,000 —
Total contingent liabilities 68,500 —

12. Commitments
Capital commitments:
There are no capital commitments (2005 — Nil).
Lease commitments:
Lease commitments under non-cancellable operating leases:
Less than one year $45,082
(2005 — $7,000).
13.Investment Income and Advisory Fees

An investment fee is charged by Russell Investment Group before distributions are made from a Russell unit trust. In previous
years, the investment fee has not been disclosed separately in the statement of financial performance. In 2006, the investment
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fee has been disclosed separately, increasing income from Russell Investment Group accordingly, whereas the 2005
comparatives show the investment fee deducted from income. For 2005, the fee is estimated to have been $277,000. The
additional disclosure does not have any impact on the net surplus.

Auditor’s Report

To the Trustees of Bay of Plenty Community Trust Incorporated:

We have audited the financial statements. The financial statements provide information about the past financial performance
and financial position of the trust and group and its financial position as at 31 March 2006. This information is stated in
accordance with the accounting policies set out in Note 1 of the accounts.

Trustees’ Responsibilities

The trustees are responsible for the preparation of financial statements, which give a true and fair view of the financial position
of the trust and group as at 31 March 2006, and of the results of operations and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Auditors’ Responsibilities

It is our responsibility to express to you an independent opinion on the financial statements presented by the trustees.

Basis of Opinion

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
It also includes assessing:

e the significant estimates and judgments made by the trustees in the preparation of the financial statements; and

e whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the trust and group’s circumstances, consistently applied and adequately
disclosed.

We conducted our audit in accordance with New Zealand Auditing Standards. We planned and performed our audit so as to
obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence
to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatements, whether caused by fraud or
error. In forming our opinion, we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial
statements.

Other than in our capacity as auditors, we have no relationship with or interest in the trust or any of its subsidiaries.
Ungqualified Opinion

We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required.

In our opinion:

e proper accounting records have been kept by the trust and group as far as appears from our examination of those records;
and

e the financial statements:
— comply with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand; and

— give a true and fair view of the financial position of the trust and group as at 31 March 2006 and the results of operations
and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Our audit was completed on 3 July 2006 and our unqualified opinion is expressed as at that date.
INGHAM MORA, Tauranga.

(A full list of all distributions by way of donations for the year ended 31 March 2006 is available from the trust office on
request, info@baytrust.org.nz or telephone (07) 578 6546.)

gs5616

New Zealand Meat Board

Meat Board Act 2004

Corrigendum—European Union Sheepmeat and Goatmeat (227,854 tonnes), and United States Beef and
Veal (213,402 tonnes) Reserved Quota Allowance Applications for the 2007 Quota Year

In the notice with the above heading dated the 8th day of August 2006 and published in the New Zealand Gazette, 10 August
2006, No. 95, page 2826, please replace

“The closing date for applications from New Entrants (including Year 2 and Year 3 New Entrants) for RQA for the 2007
Quota Year for both tariff quotas is 1 September 2007.”

with
“The closing date for applications from New Entrants (including Year 2 and Year 3 New Entrants) for RQA for the 2007
Quota Year for both tariff quotas is 1 September 2006.”
Dated at Wellington this 23rd day of August 2006.
A. DOMETAKIS, Board Secretary, New Zealand Meat Board.

gs5823
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West Coast Community Trust

Community Trusts Act 1999

West Coast Community Trust
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2006

2006 2005
3 3
Current assets:
Bank — ASB cheque account 748 633
Bank — ASB call account 30,225 19,119
Taxation refund due 992 5,210
Accounts receivable 1,341 -
Accrued interest 24,894 2,296
58,200 27,258
Investments:
AMP asset management — 3,411,405
AMP tracker fund 309,655 307,573
AMP WINZ fund 505,019 851,065
AMP other funds 4,170,063 -
TCNZ Finance Limited 50,000 50,000
5,034,737 4,620,043
Fixed assets:
Office equipment 282 403
5,093,219 4,647,704
Represented by—
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 7,225 9,875
7,225 9,875
Trust funds:
Trust corpus 2,000,000 2,000,000
Capital profits 1,000,000 1,000,000
Retained earnings 2,085,994 1,637,829
5,085,994 4,637,829
Total accumulated funds 5,093,219 4,647,704
P. E. KERRIDGE, Chairperson.
M. E. ROBERTS, Trustee.
Dated: 15 August 2006.
This statement is to be read in conjuction with the accompanying notes.
Consolidated Statement of Financial Performance for the Year Ended 31 March 2006
2006 2005
8 8
Gross revenues:
Interest received 6,767 5,972
AMP managed funds 598,774 273,978
Total revenue received 605,541 279,950
Repairs and maintenance:
Repairs and maintenance 78 456
Administration/operating costs:
Accident Compensation levies 88 110
Accountancy/auditors’ fees 8,079 8,137
Advertising 4,124 4,340
Catering/hall hire 1,073 927

Conference expenses 5,543 4,530
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General expenses 1,224 1,116
Membership fees 450 -
Printing and stationery 719 289
Postage 201 508
Review — trustees 2,813 2,813
Remuneration — trustees 23,588 23,026
Secretarial 11,766 10,400
Travel 4,507 2,136
64,175 58,332
Financial and standing charges:
Bank fees 47 32
Insurance 2,841 2,728
Interest paid 12 -
AMP management fees 20,664 22,637
23,564 25,397
Total cash expenses 87,817 84,185
Depreciation 121 121
Total expenditure 87,938 84,306
Net surplus/(deficit) for the year prior to distributions 517,603 195,644
Less distributions:
Grants approved for year 69,433 102,981
Net surplus/(deficit) after distributions 448,170 92,663

This statement is to be read in conjuction with the accompanying notes.
Consolidated Statement of Movements in Equity for the Year Ended 31 March 2006

2006 2005

$ b

Trust funds at start of period 4,637,829 4,555,719
Net surplus/(deficit) before tax 448,170 92,663
Trust taxes paid or provided 5 10,553
Net surplus/(deficit) after tax 448,165 82,110
Trust funds at end of period 5,085,994 4,637,829

This statement is to be read in conjuction with the accompanying notes.

Statement of Accounting Policies and Notes for the Year Ended 31 March 2006
1. Formation

The West Coast Community Trust (“the group”) was formed on 30 May 1988 through the creation of a trust deed in compliance
with the Trustee Banks Restructuring Act 1988. The trust’s original capital of $3 million came from the proceeds of the sale of
Westland Bank Limited. The group consists of West Coast Community Trust and its former subsidiary West Coast Community
Trust Charitable Company Limited. This subsidiary was wound up pursuant to a resolution of trustees dated 22 July 2004.
These accounts have been prepared in accordance with the Financial Reporting Act 1993. The group qualifies for differential
reporting because its revenue and number of employees fall below the threshold set by the differential reporting standards.

The group has applied all the differential reporting exemptions allowed with the exception of SSAP3 — Accounting for
Depreciation.

2. Measurement System

The measurement system adopted is that of historical cost.

3. Particular Accounting Policies

The particular accounting policies adopted in the statements, which have a significant effect on the results and financial
position disclosed, are:

(a) Income Determination
Interest income has been accrued to balance date on a daily basis.
(b) Valuation of Assets
(1) Investments
Investments are stated at net realisable value.
(i) Fixed Assets
All fixed assets are recorded at cost less accumulated depreciation to date.
(c) Depreciation
Depreciation has been charged on a straight line basis allocated over an estimated economic life of the assets.
Depreciation has been calculated as follows:



24 AUGUST 2006 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 100 2991

Cou D, Bmed Ot aions Do Sl
$ $ $ $ $ $ $
Typewriter 2,019 2,019 5 years - — - 2,019 —
Photocopier 2,756 2,756 5 years - - - 2,756 -
Fax machine 349 349 5 years - - - 349 -
Filing cabinet 325 124 10 years 201 - 31 155 170
Computer software 300 98 3.3 years 202 - 90 188 112
5,749 5,346 403 — 121 5,467 282

(d) Goods and Services Tax

The group is exempt from registration for goods and services tax under section 14 (b) of the Goods and Services Tax
Act 1985.

These financial statements have therefore been prepared on a GST inclusive basis.
(e) Consolidation
The West Coast Community Trust and its subsidiary charitable company, West Coast Community Trust Charitable
Company Limited, have been consolidated using the purchase method of consolidation.
4. Taxation

From 1 April 2004, the trust is exempt from income tax under section CB4 (1) (m) of the Income Tax Act 1994. As a result,
the only taxation the trust pays is in relation to imputation credits and withholding payments deducted from dividends and
overseas earnings, which are not eligible to be refunded.

5. Changes in Accounting Policies
There have been no changes in accounting policies.

6. Governance

Name of Trustee Board Meetings Honorarium and
Held Attended Meeting Fees
$
Judy Bamfield (resigned) 0 0 917
Dennis Straker 4 4 3,240
John Sturgeon 4 4 2,350
Peter Kerridge 4 4 5,830
Tony Sullivan 4 4 2,350
Maurice Roberts 4 4 2,350
Eunice Brown 4 4 2,350
Carol Keoghan 3 3 925
Elizabeth Rock 3 3 925
Rowan Sullivan 4 4 2,350

Total remuneration paid in the financial year ended 31 March 2006 — $23,587.

Rates of remuneration, including honoraria and meeting fees, are set by the Minister of Finance. The group has also insured all
trustees against liability to other parties that may arise from their position as trustees, excluding liability for gross negligence or
criminal actions.

A register of interest is held at the office of the trust and is available for public inspection.

The trustees have adopted a Code of Conduct. There were no breaches of this code during the financial year ended 31 March
2006.

7. Trust Funds

Although the trust does not maintain an inflation reserve, it does seek to maintain the trust capital in real terms. The trust
calculates that an amount of $1,296,651 is required to be retained to stabilise the original $3 million fund from inflation. Our
current retained earnings is $2,085,994 which leaves $789,343 as the growth of the trust in real terms.

8. Investments

The value of investments which are held in equities and fixed interest are subject to market fluctuations. The total investment
portfolio is diversified in a way such that over time reductions in value in particular asset classes should be more than offset by
increases in other classes. Investments are disclosed at market value at balance date and any gains (losses) arising from that
treatment are shown under Revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance. No provision has been made for potential gains
or losses that could occur due to future market fluctuations. The investment portfolio as at 31 March 2006 is diversified as
follows:

AMP TCNZ Total Actual
Funds Finance
3000 3000 3000 %
New Zealand equities (passive) 310 310 6.2
New Zealand fixed interest (STRIP) 1,182 1,182 23.5

New Zealand fixed interest 1,226 50 1,276 253
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New Zealand cash 1,232 1,232 24.5
Global equities (FDF core) 530 530 10.5
Global equities (passive) 505 505 10.0
4,985 50 5,035 100.0
9. Distributions
$
Distributions made during the year 77,793
Less distributions returned during year 8,360
Net distributions made 69,433

Audit Report
To the Readers of the Financial Statements of West Coast Community Trust

We have audited the consolidated financial report. The financial report provides information about the past financial
performance of the West Coast Community Trust and group and its financial position as at 31 March 2006. This information is
stated in accordance with the accounting policies set out in the financial report.

Trustees’ Responsibilities

The trustees are responsible for the preparation of a financial report which gives a true and fair view of the financial position of
the West Coast Community Trust and group as at 31 March 2006 and the results of operations for the year ended on that date.

Auditors’ Responsibilities

It is our responsibility to express an independent opinion on the financial report presented by the trustees and report our
opinion to you.

Basis of Opinion

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial report. It also
includes assessing:

o the significant estimates and judgements made by the trustees in the preparation of the financial report; and

e whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the West Coast Community Trust and group circumstances, consistently
applied and adequately disclosed.

We conducted our audit in accordance with New Zealand auditing standards. We planned and performed our audit so as to
obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence
to obtain reasonable assurance that the financial report is free from material misstatements, whether caused by fraud or error.
In forming our opinion, we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial report.

The offices of Wilding Smith & Co act as the registered office of the West Coast Community Trust Charitable Company
Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the trust.

Our firm provided administrative services to the company in relation to this function from time to time. Our firm has no other
interests in the West Coast Community Trust or its subsidiary.

Ungqualified Opinion
We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required.
In our opinion:

e proper accounting records have been kept by the West Coast Community Trust and as far as appears from our examination
of those records; and

o the financial report:
— complies with generally accepted accounting practice; and

— gives a true and fair view of the financial position of the West Coast Community Trust and group as at 31 March 2006
and the results of operations for the year ended on that date.

Our audit was completed on 16 August 2006 and our unqualified opinion is expressed as at that date.
WILDING SMITH & CO, Chartered Accountants, Hokitika.

(The West Coast Community Trust gives notice that the Minister of Finance has directed that they need not publish the
full list of grants in the New Zealand Gazette but will provide a copy of its list of grants to anyone upon request from:
The Secretary, West Coast Community Trust, P.O. Box 190, Hokitika.)

gs5615

New Zealand Gazette Fee Increase

Due to increased costs, the charge for notices published in the New Zealand Gazette will increase from
40 cents per word to 50 cents per word with effect from 1 September 2006.
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